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BAKER 'NEWMAN; NOYES 

The Board of Commissioners 
Maine State Housing Authority 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, the governmental 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Maine State Housing 
Authority (MaineHousing), a component unit of the State of Maine, as of and for the year ended 
December 3\, 20 I 0, which collectively comprise MaineHousing's basic financial statements as listed in the 
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of MaineHousing's management. Our 
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the business-type activities, the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of MaineHousing, as of December 31, 2010, and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis, as listed in the table of contents, is not a required part of the basic 
financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of 
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required 
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Potiland, Maine 
March 29, 201 I 

De- tw /Vew W\foV\ J lv/) ~ 
Limited Liability Company 

Baker Newman & Noyes, LLC 



MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

December 31, 2010 

This discussion and analysis provides an overview of the Maine State Housing Authority's 
(MaineHousing) financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2010 and should be read in conjunction 
with the audited financial statements and accompanying notes. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• As a result of program operations and financing activities net assets increased 0.4% to $318.5 million. 

• Profitability was again negatively impacted in 2010 by volatile financial and mortgage loan markets and 
depressed short-term interest rates. 

• Short-term interest rates continued to be near historically low levels throughout 2010 resulting in a 46.3% 
reduction in investment earnings. 

• Total federal program revenues increased by $18.6 million or 10.3% to $199.8 million due principally to 
federal funding from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA). 

OVERVIEW OF MAINEHOUSING 

MaineHousing was created in 1969 by an Act of the Maine Legislature and is a public corporation and 
government instrumentality of the State of Maine. MaineHousing was established to assist in the financing, 
development, and rehabilitation of housing in Maine for persons and families of low and moderate income. In 
this capacity, MaineHousing is authorized to issue bonds for the purchase or origination of notes and mortgages 
on single-family and multi-family residential properties. 

MaineHousing also acts as an agent for the State of Maine in administering various Federal housing and 
energy related programs. These programs are funded through various grants and program agreements with the 
Federal government's departments of Housing and Urban Development, Energy, and Health and Human 
Services, as well as capital and operating subsidies from MaineHousing's own funds. 

MaineHousing is a component unit of the State of Maine and receives certain appropriations from the 
State legislature, all of which are used in connection with specified housing related programs. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

MaineHousing's financial statements consist of two parts - management's discussion and analysis (this 
section) and the basic financial statements. The basic financial statements include agency-wide financial 
statements, fund financial statements, and notes to the financial statements. 

e Agency-wide financial statements provide infonnation about MaineHousing's overall financial position and 
results of operations. These statements consist of the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of 
Activities. 

• The fund financial statements of MaineHousing include its major proprietaty funds, which operate similarly 
to business activities and of MaineHousing's governmental funds, for which activities are funded from 
Federal grants and State appropriations. 

• The basic financial statements also include a "Notes to Financial Statements" section that provides 
additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the agency-wide and 
fund f1nancial statements. 

The remainder of this ovetview section of management's discussion and analysis explains the structure 
and contents of each of these statements. 
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Agency-wide Statements 

Agency-wide statements report information about MaineHousing as a whole using accounting methods 
similar to those used by private sector companies. The Statement of Net Assets includes all of MaineHousing's 
assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of 
Activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

The two agency-wide statements report MaineHousing's net assets and how they changed. Net assets­
the difference between MaineHousing's assets and liabilities - is one way to measure MaineHousing's financial 
position. Agency-wide financial statements are divided into two categories: 

• Business-type activities- MaineHousing's business-type activities consist of providing mortgage financing on 
single-family and multi-family residential properties. These activities are funded primarily through the 
issuance of bonds. 

• Governmental m'fivities - MaineHousing administers various State and Federal housing and energy related 
programs. These activities are financed by grant and program agreements with the Federal government and 
appropriations from the State legislature. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about MaineHousing's most significant 
funds and not MaineHousing as a whole. A fund is a grouping of related accounts used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. MaineHousing has two kinds of funds: 

• Proprietary funds- MaineHousing's business-type activities are in its proprietary funds and they are accounted 
for in a manner similar to businesses operating in the private sector. Funding has primarily arisen through 
the issuance of bonds, the proceeds of which are mainly used to make various types of loans to fmance low 
and moderate-income housing. The net assets of these funds represent accumulated earnings since their 
inception and interest rate subsidy amounts contributed from governmental funds, and are generally 
restricted for program purposes. 

• Governmental jimds- MaineHousing has six governmental funds. MaineHousing is the administrator of these 
funds; the revenues of which are appropriated to MaineHousing for making housing and energy related 
grants and loans. These fund statements focus on how cash and other financial assets flowing into the 
funds have been used. A substantial portion of the funds' net assets is comprised of invested funds 
reserved for grants or making mortgage loans. 
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AN OVERVIEW OF MAINEHOUSING'S FINANCIAL POSITION AND OPERATIONS 

MaineHousing's overall financial position and operations are summarized below for the years ended 
December 31, 2010 and 2009 based on the information included in the financial statements. 

Agency-wide Net Assets 
(l'n millions of dollars) 

Total 
Business-type Governmental Percentage 

Activities Activities Total Change 
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Cash and 
investments $397.4 $518.2 $69.2 $27.1 $466.6 $545.3 (14.4%) 

Mortgage and other 
notes receivable 1,308.8 1,282.6 70.4 57.6 1,379.2 1,340.2 2.9% 

Other assets 46.2 18.7 11.6 15.8 57.8 34.5 67.5% 
Total Assets 1,752.4 1,819.5 151.2 100.5 1,903.6 1,920.0 (0.9%) 

Deferred income 15.3 15.5 13.5 8.0 28.8 23.5 22.6% 
Mortgage and other 

bonds payable 1,423.7 1,509.7 50.2 0.0 1,473.9 1,509.7 (2.4%) 
Other liabilities 32.4 15.1 50.0 54.5 82.4 69.6 18.4% 
Total Liabilities 1,471.4 1,540.3 113.7 62.5 1,585.1 1,602.8 (1.1%) 
Restricted net assets 264.5 262.7 37.5 38.0 302.0 300.7 0.4% 
Unrestricted net 

assets 16.5 16.5 0.0 0.0 16.5 16.5 0.0% 

Total Net Assets $281.0 $279.2 $37.5 $38.0 $318.5 $317.2 0.4% 

MaineHousing's total assets at December 31, 2010 were $1.90 billion, a decrease of $16.4 million or 
0.9% from December 31, 2009. The change in assets consisted primarily of a $78.8 million decrease in cash and 
investments and a $39.0 million increase in mortgage receivables. Other assets increased $23.3 million primarily 
as a result of the adoption of provisions of GASB Statement No. 53 and the recognition of a deferred outflow of 
resources asset. MaineHousing's total liabilities at December 31, 2010 were $1.59 billion, a decrease of 
$17.7 million or 1.1% from December 31, 2009. The decrease in liabilities is due principally to the retirement of 
$205.6 million of bonds, which contributed to a $35.8 million net decrease in bonds payable. Deferred income 
increased primarily as a result of higher unearned federal grant income balances at December 31, 2010. Other 
liabilities increased $12.8 million due primarily to the recognition of a liability associated with interest rate swap 
derivative instruments in accordance with the implementation of a new accounting pronouncement. 

Cash and Investments 

Total cash and investments decreased by $78.7 million or 14.4% at December 31, 2010 compared to 
Decemhe1· .">1, 2009. To manage the exposure associated with depressed short term rates on non-mortgage 
investments and interest expense, certain investments were used to retire outstanding debt in 2010. 
MaineHousing's investment portfolio is comprised of securities of the U.S. Government, certain Federal 
agencies, the State of Maine, or repurchase agreements that are secured by such securities. 

MaineHousing's investments are carried at fair value and unrealized gains and losses due to fluctuations 
in market values are recognized in revenues. In 2010, MaineHousing recognized $0.1 million of unrealized gains 
compared with $3.6 million of unrealized losses in 2009. 
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Mortgage and Other Notes Reteivab/e 

Total mortgages and other notes receivable, net, increased $39 million in 2010. MaineHousing's total 
mortgage loan purchases and originations of $128.6 million in 2010 were lower by $1.3 million compared with 
2009. The decrease was due primarily to lower single-family mortgage purchases. The receipt of scheduled 
mortgage loan repayments of $29.1 million increased from the previous year's level of $28.1 million. Mortgage 
loan prepayments increased during 2010 to a total of $54.5 million, an increase of $0.2 million. 

MaineHousing's combined allowance for losses of $10.8 million at December 31, 2010 remained nearly 
unchanged from 2009 at 0.8% of loans ot1tstanding. 

Bonds Pqyable 

During the year, MaineHousing completed the issuance of bonds aggregating to $168.2 million. In 2009, 
MaineHousing completed the issuance of $250.7 million in bonds. Debt retirements totaled $205.6 million in 
2010 and $187.1 million in 2009. MaineHousing issues bonds or notes as capital is needed for program purposes 
and as opportunities for economic refunding occur. For additional details, see the Debt Activity section of the 
Management's Discussion and Analysis. 

Net Assets 

MaineHousing's net assets increased 0.4% during 2010 and continued to be unfavorably impacted by the 
historically low-interest rate environment that existed throughout 2010. 

The net assets of MaineHousing's business activities increased by $1.8 million, while the net assets of 
MaineHousing's governmental activities decreased by $0.5 million. MaineHollSing's business activities are in the 
proprietary funds and are dissimilar from the activities in the governmental funds. The results of operations for 
both MaineHousing's proprietary and governmental funds are presented below for the years ended 
December 31, 2010 and2009: 

Interest from mortgages and notes 
Income from investments 
Grants and subsidies 
Other 

Total revenues 

Operating expenses 
Provision for losses on loans and 
foreclosed real estate 

Interest expense 
Grants and subsidies 

Total expenses 

Increase (Decrease) in net assets 

Agency-wide Changes in Net Assets 
(in millions of dollars) 

2010 2009 

$70.1 $68.6 
6.0 7.3 

197.4 177.6 
11.3 10.5 

284.8 264.0 

21.7 19.8 

1.4 1.1 
61.2 66.6 

199.2 181.3 
283.5 268.8 

$1.3 ~$4.8} 

Increase/ (Decrease) 
Amount Percentage 

$1.5 2.2% 
(1.3) (17.8%) 
19.8 11.1% 
0.8 7.6% 

20.8 7.9% 

1.~ 9BYo 

0.3 27.3% 
(5.4) (8.1%) 
17.9 9.9% 
14.7 5.5% 

$6.1 127.1% 

The details of the changes are explained in Lhe propriety and governmental Results of Operations 
sections. 
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MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

MANi\GEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

December 31, 2010 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Proprietary Funds Results 

Net assets of MaincHousing's proprietary funds increased by $1.8 million to $281 million at 
December 31, 2010. The following table summarizes the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net 
Assets of MaineHousing's proprietary funds for the years ended December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009: 

Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 

(in millions~( dollars) 
Increase/ {Decrease 2 

Percentag 
2010 2009 Amount e 

Operating revenues: 
Interest from mortgages and notes $70.1 $68.6 $1.5 2.2% 
Income from investments 5.8 10.8 (5.0) (46.3%) 
Net increase (decrease) in the fair 

value of investments 0.1 (3.6) 3.7 102.8% 
Fee income 1.0 0.5 0.5 100.0% 
Other revenue 0.8 0.9 {0.1} (11.1 %) 

Total revenues 77.8 77.2 0.6 0.8% 
Operating expenses: 

Salaries and related benefits 6.7 6.9 (0.2) (2.9%) 
Other program and operating 

expenses 4.5 4.4 0.1 2.3% 
Mortgage servicing fees 2.1 2.0 0.1 5.0% 
Provision for losses on loans 1.0 1.0 0.0 0.0% 
Losses on foreclosed real estate 0.4 0.1 0.3 300.0% 
Interest expense 60.9 66.6 (5.7) (8.6%) 
Loss on bond redemption 1.3 0.5 0.8 160.0% 
Excess arbitrage {0.9} {1.0} 0.1 (10.0%) 

Total expenses 76.0 80.5 (4.5) (5.6%) 
Operating income Qoss) 1.8 (3.3) 5.1 (154.5%) 

Transfers in 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0% 

Change in net assets 1.8 (3.3) 5.1 (154.5%) 
Net assets at beginning of year 279.2 282.5 {3.3} (1.2%) 

Net assets at end of year $281.0 $279.2 $1.8 0.6% 

Operating revenues of MaineHousing's business-type activities are generated principally from interest 
earned on mortgages and investments. In 2010, MaineHousing's revenues for its business-type activities 
increased $0.6 million and totaled $77.8 million. Of this total, $76.0 million or 97.7% is from interest earned 
from mortgages and other notes and investments. Operating expenses of MaineHousing's business-type 
activities consist primarily of interest expense on debt incurred to fund its various lending programs. The total 
expenses for business-type activities totaled $76.0 million, of which $60.9 million or 80.1% was interest expense. 

6 



MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANr\LYSIS 

December 31,2010 

Change in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2010 was $1.8 million compared to $(3.3) million 
for the year ended December 31, 2009, an increase of $5.1 million. Factors contributing to these results 
included: 

• Interest earned on mortgages and notes increased by $1.5 million or 2.2% due to higher loan amounts 
outstanding and higher average yields. 

• Income from investments decreased by $5.0 million or 46.3% due to lower investment balances and low 
short-term earnings rates. 

• Market fluctuations generated an unrealized gain of $0.1 million in 2010. This represents an increase of 
$3.7 million compared with the unrealized loss of $3.6 million that was recognized in 2009. The unrealized 
gain was due to a mix of interest-sensitive investments held at 2010 compared to 2009. 

• Interest expense decreased by $5.7 million or 8.6% as a result of lower average rates on debt issues and 
lower average debt balances outstanding during the year. 

Governmental Fund Results 

Fund balances of MaineHousing's governmental funds decreased $0.5 million or 1.3% to $37.6 million 
at December 31, 2010. The following table summarizes the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in 
Fund Balances of MaineHousing's governmental funds for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 
December 31, 2009: 

Governmental Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances 

(in millions of dollars) 

Increase/ (Decrease) 
2010 2009 Amount Percentage 

Operating revenues: 
Income from investments $0.1 $0.1 $0.0 0.0% 
Fee income 9.5 9.1 0.4 4.4% 
Grant income 102.2 90.1 12.1 13.4% 
Income from the State 5.1 2.4 2.7 112.5% 
Federal rent subsidy income 90.1 85.1 5.0 5.9% 

Total revenues 207.0 186.8 20.2 10.8% 
Operating expenses: 

Administrative expenses 8.0 7.0 1.0 14.3% 
Interest expense 0.3 0.0 0.3 100.0%, 
Grant expense 110.7 94.6 16.1 17.0% 
Federal rent subsidy expense 88.5 86.7 1.8 2.1% 

Total expenses 207.5 188.3 19.2 10.2% 
Operating loss (0.5) (1.5) 1.0 (66.7%) 

Transfers in (out) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0% 
Change in fund balances (0.5) (1.5) 1.0 (66.7%) 
Fund balances at beginning of 

year 38.1 39.6 (1.5} (3.8%) 
Fund balances at end of year $37.6 $38.1 ($0. 5} (1.3%) 
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MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

December 31,2010 

Operating revenues of MaineHousing's governmental activities are generated primarily from State and 
Federal grants and Federal rent subsidy income. In 2010, MaineHousing's revenues for its governmental 
activities increased by $20.2 million or 10.8% to $207 million. Operating expenses of MaineHousing's 
governmental activities consist primarily of grant and Federal rent subsidy expenses. Total operating expenses 
increased $19.2 million or 10.2% to $207.5 million for 2010. 

MaineHousing earns fees for administering various federal programs. Typically fees earned provide 
MaineHousing with a revenue source adequate to recover direct and indirect costs of delivering related services. 
In 2010, fee income for administering federal programs amounted to $9.5 million. 

The 2010 financial results of MaineHousing's governmental funds were significantly affected by the 
following: 

• Total grant income increased by $12.1 million or 13.4% due primarily to an increase in federal grants 
received from The American Recovery & Reinvestment Act. This Act was enacted by the United States 
Congress in 2009 and contains federal spending provisions for housing and energy related programs. 

• Total grant expense increased by $16.1 million or 17% due to higher available grant income. 
• Total Federal rent subsidy income increased by $5.0 million or 5.9% due to an increase in receipts from the 

Department of Housing and Urban Development for the Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments 
Programs. Total Federal rent subsidy expense increased as a result of higher available program receipts. 

• Income from the State, which consists of Real Estate Transfer Tax deposits to the HOME Fund, increased 
by $2.7 million. 

DEBT ACTIVITY 

MaineHousing is authorized to issue housing revenue bonds to purchase or originate mortgages or notes 
on single-family and multi-family residential properties. In 2010, the State Legislature authorized MaineHousing 
to establish a Maine Energy, Housing and Recovery Program and to issue governmental bonds to create capital 
funding sources dedicated to providing affordable housing and improving the energy efficiency of residential 
housing. 

MaineHousing had $1.47 billion in bonds outstanding at December 31, 2010 - a decrease of 
$35.8 million or 2.4% from last year. MaineHousing's debt issuances for 2010 totaled $168.2 million. Principal 
payments on bonds totaled $205.6 million in 2010. MaineHousing redeemed $204.0 million of its outstanding 
bonds in 2010 from reserve funds, mortgage prepayments, and surplus revenues. Of the total amount redeemed, 
$33.4 million were bonds tl1at were scheduled for maturity in 2010. Scheduled principal p~yments on bonds 
totaled $1.6 million in 2010. 

MaineHousing issues some variable rate demand obligations and enters into interest r~te swaps 
agreements to provide syntl1etically fixed interest rates on certain bonds. At December 31, 2010, the total 
amount of variable rate debt outstanding was $289.5 million and represented 19.7% of the $1.47 billion total 
debt portfolio. Different interest rate swap agreements have been executed in connection with $236 million of 
these bonds to, in effect, convert them to synthetic fixed rate bonds. 

In 2010, bonds in MaineHousing's General Mortgage Purchase Bond Resolution were rated Aa1 and 
AA + by Moody's Investor Service and Standard & Poor's, respectively. For additional information about 
MaincHousing's mortgage bonds and notes payables, sec Notes 5, 6, 8, 9, 13, and 14 to the financial statements. 
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ASSETS: 

Current A~~ets: 

Cash, principally time deposits (note 3) 

lnve~tments (notes 3, 8, and 10) 

Accounts receivable- r<ederal 

t\ccwed interest and other a~sets 

Mortgage notes receivable, net (note 4) 

Other notes receivable, net (note 4) 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 

Investment~ (notes 3, 8, and 1 0) 

Mortgage notes receivable, net (note 4) 
Other notes receivable, net (note 4) 

Land, equipment and improvements, net 
Other real estate owned 

Unamorci~ed debt is~uance expense 
Acctunubted decrease in fair value 

of hedging derivatives (note 6) 

Total Noncmrcnt 1\ssets 
Total 1\ssets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS: 

Cllrrent Liabilities: 

Accrued interest payable 

Accounts payable- Federal 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Deferred income 

lnterfund (note 12) 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

(JN THOU.fAND.f OF DOU ARf) 

Business-type 

Activities 

$133 

261,996 

0 
18,304 

29,148 

3 
309,584 

135,276 

1,279,682 

10 
1,224 

2,420 

4,486 

19,739 

1,442,837 

$1,752,421 

$7,229 

0 

3,926 

404 
(2,703) 

Mortgage and other bonds payable, current (notes 5, 11 and 13) 

Total Current Liabilities 

16,195 
25,051 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Excess arbitrage to be rebated (note 11) 

Deferred income 

Derivative intrument interest rate ~waps (note 6) 

l''.'!ortgage ~nd other bonds payable, net (notes 5, 11 and 13) 
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilitie~ 

Net Assets: 

Re~trictcd Net 1\ssets 

Unrestricted Net Assets 
Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

See accompanying notu lo the jinana'al statements 

4,184 

14,933 
19,739 

1,407,518 

1,446,374 

1,471,425 

264,506 

280,996 

$1 752,421 

Governmental 

Activities 

$1,686 

67,536 

5,490 

4,536 

103 

0 

79,351 

0 

69,461 

763 
1,393 

0 
214 

0 

71,831 
$151,182 

S71 
105 

47,067 

13,538 

2,703 

0 

63,484 

0 

0 
0 

50,163 

50,163 

113,647 

37,535 

37,535 

$151,182 

Total 

$1,819 

329,532 

5,490 

22,840 

29,251 

3 
388 935 

135,276 

1 ,349,143 

773 
2,617 

2,420 

4,700 

19,739 

1,514,668 
$1 903,603 

$7,300 

105 

50,993 

13,942 

0 

16,195 
88,535 

4,184 
14,933 

19,739 
1,457,681 

1,496,537 
1,585,072 

302,041 

16,490 
318,531 

$1,903 603 



Functions/Programs 
Business-type 2-crivities: 

Mortgage Purchase Bond Program 
Housing Finance Bond Program 
Bondholder Reserve Fuud 
General ;\dministrative Fund 

Total business-type activities 

Govemmcntal activities: 

HOME Fund 

0 Section 8 l1 ousing Programs 
Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Program 
American Recovery & Reinvestment Fuud 
Maine Energy, Housing, Economic Recovery Program 
Other Federal and State Programs 

Total governmental activities 

Total Mainellousing 

See accompanying Mtes to the financiaL statements 

MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 
(L.'\0 THOUJ.A.NDS OF DO liARS) 

Indirect 
Expenses 

Ex~:enses Allocation 

$66,193 $7,248 
1,125 554 

0 43 
13,389 (12,580) 

80,707 14,735) 

7,951 0 
90,634 1,816 
42,215 779 
42,698 748 

398 0 
18,946 1,392 

202,842 4,735 

$283,549 $0 

General Revenues: 
Unrestricted investment income 

Transfers 

Charges for 
Services 

$70,592 
512 
27 

851 

71,982 

36 

5,254 
1,418 

796 
0 

2,050 

9,554 

$81,536 

Total general revenues and transfers 
Change in net assets 

Net assets at beginning of year 
Net assets at end of year 

Program Revenues 

Program Operating 
Investment Grants and 

Income Contributions 

$5,652 $0 
166 0 

11 0 
0 0 

5,829 0 

10 5,460 

11 90,144 
4 41,696 
0 42,650 

23 0 
8 17,509 

56 197,459 

$5,885 $197,459 

Net Revenue (Expense) and Changes in Net Assets 

Business-type Governmental 
Activities Activities Total 

S2,803 $0 $2,803 
(1,001) 0 (1,001) 

(5) 0 (5) 
42 0 42 

1,839 0 1,839 

0 (2,445) (2,445) 
0 2,959 2,959 
0 124 124 
0 0 0 
0 (375) (375) 
0 (771) (771) 

0 1508) (508) 

1,839 (508) 1,331 

10 0 10 
(1) 0 
9 1 10 

1,848 (507) 1,341 
279,148 38,042 317,190 

$280,996 $37,535 $318,531 



MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

BALANCE SHEET 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 
(IN THOUSANDS OF DO/JARS) 

Housing 

Mortgage Finance Bondholder General 

Purchase Revenue Reserve Administrative 

Fund Group Fund GrauE Fund Fund Total 
ASSETS: 

Current 1\ssets: 

Cash, principally time deposits (note 3) $ 2 s 57 $ 4 s 70 s 133 
Investments (notes 3, 8, and 10) 233,759 6,400 7,328 14,509 261,996 

Accrued interest and other assets 18,181 47 10 66 18,304 

Mortgage notes receivable, net (note 4) 27,972 922 0 254 29,148 

Other notes receivable, net (note 4) 0 3 0 0 3 
Total Current Assets 279,914 7,429 7,342 14,899 309,584 

Noncurrent Assets: 

Investments (notes 3, 8, and 1 0) 135,276 0 0 0 135,276 

Mortgage notes receivable, net (note 4) 1,269,799 3,228 428 6,227 1,279,682 

Other notes receivable, net (note 4) 0 10 () 0 10 

Land, e<juipment and improvements, net 22 0 0 1,202 1,224 

Other real estate owned 2,293 0 0 127 2,420 
Unamortized debt issuance expense 4,452 34 0 () 4,486 

J\ccumulated decrease in fair value 

of hedging derivatives (note 6) 19,739 0 0 0 19,739 

Total Noncurrent Assets 1,431,581 3,272 428 7,556 1,442,837 
Total Assets $1,711,495 $10 701 $7,770 S22,455 S1 ,752,421 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS: 

Current Liabilities: 

1\ccrued interest payable $7,156 $73 so so $7,229 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 0 () 7 3,919 3,926 

Deferred income 253 151 0 0 404 

I nterfund (note 12) 1,854 (6,302) (301) 2,046 (2,703) 

lvlortgage bonds payable, current (notes 5, 11 and 13) 16,195 0 0 0 16,195 

Total Current Liabilities 25,458 (6,078) (294) 5,965 25,051 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Excess arbitrage to be rebated (note 11) 4,184 0 0 0 4,184 

Deferred income 14,403 530 0 () 14,933 

Derivative instrument- interest rate swars (note 6) 19,7.19 0 0 0 19,739 

f'vlortgage bonds payable, net (notes 5, 11 and 13) 1,399,705 7,813 0 0 1,407,518 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,438,031 8,343 () () 1 446,374 

Total Liabilities 1,463,489 2,265 (294) 5,965 1,471,425 

Net Assets: 

RestricteJ Net Assets 248,006 8,436 8,064 0 264,506 
Unrestricted Net Assets 0 0 0 16,490 16 490 

Total Net Assets 248,006 8,436 8,064 16,490 280,996 

Total Liabilities and Net ,".ssets Sl ,711,495 $10 701 $7,770 $22,455 $1,752,421 

See acco/Jrpa!!)'illg notes to tho financial statements 
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MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Interest from mortgages and notes 
Income from investments 
Net increase in the fair 

value of investments 
Fee income 
Other revenue 

Total Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Salaries and related benefits 
Other program and operating expenses 
Mortgage servicing fees 
Provision for losses on loans (note 4) 
Loss on foreclosed real estate 
Interest expense 
Loss on bond redemption (note 13) 
Excess arbitrage 

Allocated operating costs 

Total Expenses 

Operating Income(Loss) 

Transfers between funds, net (note 12) 

Change in net assets 

Net assets at beginning of year 

Net assets at end of year 

See acromprmying notes to the ftnanrial statmmtl.r 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 
(IN Tl JOL'.\'/IN/JS OF DO/JARS) 

Housing 
Mortgage Finance Bondholder 
Purchase Revenue Reserve 

Fund GrouE Fund GronE Fund 

$69,548 $512 $27 
5,592 146 11 

60 20 0 
611 0 0 
433 0 0 

76 244 678 38 

0 0 0 
2,455 66 0 
1,919 162 0 
1,000 (15) 0 

400 0 0 
60,071 857 0 

1,206 55 0 
(858) 0 0 

7,248 554 43 

73 441 I 679 43 

2,803 (1,001) (5) 

0 0 0 

2,803 (1,001) (5) 

245 203 9 437 8,069 

S248,006 $8,436 $8,064 

12 

General 
Ad minis tra tive 

Fund 

$55 
10 

0 
353 
443 

861 

10,381 
3,004 

4 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(12,580) 

809 

52 

51 

16 439 

$16,490 

Total 

S70,142 
5,759 

80 
964 
876 

77,821 

10,381 
5,525 
2,085 

985 
400 

60,928 
1,261 
(858) 

(4,735) 

75,972 

1,849 

1,848 

279,148 

$280,996 



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Interest receipts from borrowt•rs 

Prrncipal receipts on mortgages and notes - scheduled 
Principal receipts on mortgages and notes . prepayments 

Payment~ for operating expenses 

Payment::: received for operating expenses 

Payrnents to employees 

I nvcstm{'nt in mortgages anJ other notes 

Other 
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 

(IN TI~OUJAND.f OF DOLL4RS) 

Housing 
Mortgage Finance 
Purchase Revenue 

Fund GrouE Fund GrouE 

S69,206 $469 
27,972 1,057 
53,384 571 

(11,622) (782) 
() () 

0 0 
(122,198) (128) 

(4,931) 14 
11,811 1 201 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Payment of bond issuance costs (827) 0 
Proceeds from sale of bonds and notes 117,609 0 
Principal payments on bonds (196,935) (8,640) 
Interest payments on bonds (59,219) (917) 
Payments (to) from other funds 969 (186) 

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital 
financing activities (138,403) (9,743) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from disposition of foreclosed real estate 8,575 128 
PurchaRe of invcs[ments (1 ,.193,500) 0 
Sales and maturity of investments 1,504,833 8,092 
Interest received on investments 6,490 265 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 126 398 8 485 

Net incn..'~l~c (decrease) in cash (194) (57) 
Cash at beginning of year 196 114 
Cash at end of year $2 $57 

Bondholder 
Reserve 

Fund 

$27 
() 

499 
(43) 

() 

() 

(27) 
87 

543 

0 
0 
() 

0 

(402) 

(402) 

() 

(151) 
() 

11 
(140) 

S4 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Operating income (loss) $2,803 ($1,001) ($5) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income Ooss) to net cash 
provided by (used for) operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Interest on bonds 
Provision for losses on loans 
Losses on foreclosed real est<~te 
Loss on bond redemption 
Interest income on investments 
Net increase in fair valt1e of investments 
Changes in operating assets und liabilities: 

Other assets 

Mortgage note interest receivable 
1\ccounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Deferred income and other liabilities 

Investment in mortgage and other notes 
Mortgage & other note principal repayments 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating acti,•ities 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH INFORMATION: 
Real estate acquired through foreclosure 

See ati.YIIltpm~ying notes to t!Jejinanrial.rtatemenl.r 

1,538 
58,533 

1,000 
400 

1,206 
(5,592) 

(60) 

(5,699) 
(342) 

(1,023) 
(111) 

(122,198) 
81,356 

$11,811 

$11,176 

13 

18 0 
839 0 
(15) 0 

0 () 

55 0 
(146) (11) 

(20) () 

14 86 
17 0 
0 1 

(60) 0 

(128) (27) 
1 628 499 

$1 201 S543 

$215 so 

General 
Administrative 

Fund 

S47 
117 
53 

(3,004) 
12,580 

(10,381) 
(6,237) 
(1,442) 
(8,267) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

7 557 

7 557 

0 
() 

701 
10 

711 

69 
S70 

$52 

587 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(10) 
(l 

(259) 
(9) 

(2,561) 
() 

(6,237) 
170 

($8,267) 

$0 

Total 

$69,749 
29,146 
54,507 

(15,451) 
12,580 

(10,381) 
(128,590) 

((•,272) 
5,288 

(827) 
117,60'! 

(205,575) 
(60,136) 

7,938 

(140,991) 

8,703 
(1,393,651) 
1,513,626 

6 776 
135 454 

(249) 
382 

Sl33 

$1,849 

2,143 
59,372 

985 
400 

1,?61 
(5,759) 

(80) 

(5,858) 
(334) 

(3,583) 
(171) 

(128,590) 
83 653 
$52K8 

S11,391 



MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

DECEMBER 31, 2010 

~I\' THOUSANDS OF DOTL/1/U) 

Low Income Atncrican Maine Energy, Other 

Section 8 Home Energy Recovery & Housing & Federal 

HOME Housing Assistance Reinvestment Economic and State 
Fund Programs Program Fund Recove!I Fund Programs Total 

ASSETS: 
Current Assets: 

Cash, principally time deposits (note 3) so $75 s 664 so $0 s 947 $1,686 
Investments (notes 3, 8 and 10) 3,809 5,745 (] () 49,558 8,424 67,536 

Accounts receivable -Federal 0 653 488 583 0 3,766 5,490 

Accrued interest and other assets 1,114 129 389 0 315 2,589 4,536 

Mortgage notes receivable, net (note 4) 30 0 () 0 () 73 103 

Total Current Assets 4 953 6602 1 541 583 49 873 15 799 79 351 

Noncurrent t\ssets: 

Mortgage notes receivable, net (note 4) 20,279 178 0 8,120 0 40,884 69,461 

Other notes receivable, net (note 4) 0 0 0 0 0 763 763 

Land, equipment and improvements~ net 0 122 553 0 0 718 1,393 

Unamortize::d debt issuance expense 0 () (] 0 214 0 214 

Total Noncurrent As;.;ets 20,279 300 553 8,120 214 42 365 71 831 
Total Assets $25,2.12 $6,902 $2,094 $8,703 S50 087 S58 I M Sl51 182 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES: 

Current Liabilities: 
Accrued interest payable $0 $0 $0 so $71 $0 $71 

Accounts payable- Federal () 79 0 () () 26 105 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 0 67 227 555 0 46,218 47,067 

Deferred income 374 0 748 8,120 () 4,296 13,5.18 

lntcrfund (note 12) 492 (1,819) 466 28 228 3 308 2,703 

Total Current Liabilities 866 (1,673) 1,441 8,703 299 53 848 63 484 

Noncurrent I jabilities: 

llonds payable, net (notes 5 and 11) 0 0 0 0 50,163 0 50,163 

Total Non Current Liabilities 0 0 0 0 50,163 0 50,163 

Total Liabilities 866 (1,673) I 441 8 703 50,462 53 848 113,647 

Fund llalances: 

Nonspendable 0 122 553 () () 718 1 ,39.1 

Restricted by program requirements 24 366 8,451 100 0 (175) .1 598 36,142 

Torul Fund Bnlances 24 366 8,575 653 0 (375) 4116 37,5.15 

Total I jabilitics and Fund Balances $25,212 $6 902 S2 094 S8 703 $50 087 $58 164 S151,182 

Sfe an:omp(l~ying notes lo the jinandal stalement.r 
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OPERATING REVENUES: 
lnrl!rest from mortgages and notes 
lncomt' from investments 
Fcc mcomc 
(;rant income 

Income from Stnte 

Federal rent subsidy income 

Total Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Program administratiye expenses 
Grant expense 
Federal rent subsidy expense 

Interest expense 
Allocated operating costs 

Total Expemcs 

Orcrating income(loos) 

Transfers between funds, net (note 12) 

Change in fund balances 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

HOME 
Fund 

$36 
10 
0 

37H 
5,082 

() 

5 506 

0 

7,951 

0 

0 
0 

7,951 

(2,445) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 
(TN THOUSANDS OF DOIL/IIUJ 

Section 8 
Housing 
Programs 

so 
11 

5,254 

0 
0 

90,144 

95 409 

2,109 
0 

88,525 

0 
I 816 

92,450 

2,959 

American 
Low Income Recovery 

Home Energy & Reinvestment 
Assistance Program ----'F'-t"'m:;_d;__ __ 

so so 
4 0 

1,418 796 
41,696 42,650 

0 0 
() () 

43,118 43,446 

519 48 
41,696 42,650 

0 0 
0 0 

779 748 

42,994 43,446 

124 () 

0 ----~(2~75~) ______ ~0------------~ 0 

(2,720) 2,959 124 0 

Maine Energy, 
Housing& 
Economic 

Recovery Fund 

so 
2:\ 

0 
0 
() 

0 

23 

62 

0 

0 
336 

0 

398 

(375) 

0 

(:\75) 

Other 
Federal 

and State 
Programs 

$0 

2,050 
17,509 

() 

() 

19 567 

568 
18,378 

0 

0 

1 392 

20,33H 

(771) 

276 

(4'J5) 

529 () () 4811 27,086 ---~ -------"-"-"-------~ -----~ -----"''-'-'-

$24,366 $8,575 $4,316 

See acmmpat[.YinJ!, notes to lhejinandal sla/emenls 
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Total 

$'16 

56 
9,518 

102,233 
5,082 

90,144 

207 069 

3,306 

110,675 

H8,525 
336 

4 735 

207 577 

(508) 

(507) 

38,Q42 

$37 535 



MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- DECEMBER 31,2010 

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLL.LJRS) 

(1.) ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

Maine State 1 Tousing Authority (!VlaineHousing) was crcatcu by the Maine Housing Authorities Act, Title 30-A, Chapter 201, of the Maine Rcviseu 
Statutes, as amended, as a public body corporate and politic and an instrumentality of the State of Maine. 

Maine! lousing is authorized to issue bonus for the purchase or origination of notes and mortgages on single-family and multi-family residential units for 
the purpose of proviuing housing for persons and families of low income in the State of Maine. 

In addition, !'v!ainel-lousing presently acts as agent for the State of 7\hine in auministering federal weatherization, energy conservation, fqcl assistance and 
homeless grant programs and collects and disbmses federal rent subsiuies for low-income housing. 

For financial reporting purposes, MaineHousing is considered a component unit of the State of !\Iaine. As such, the financial condition and results of 
operations of MaincHousing arc included in the State's financial statements. 

(2.) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

lvfaineHousing's financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as 
applied to governmental entities. The significant accounting policies of !VlaincHousing are described below: 

Basis of Accounting 
Business-type activities of MaincHousing arc classified as proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported using the accrual basis of accounting and 
revenues arc recorded when earned and expenses when incurred. Governmental activities of MaincHousing arc classified as governmental funds. 
Governmental funds are reported using the modified accrt~al basis and revenues arc recorded when they become available and measurable and expenses 
when incurred. 

Separate fund ftnancial statements are provided for governmental and proprietary funds. Major individual governmental funds and all proprietary ft~nds 
and fund groups arc reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities display information about Maine/lousing as a whole. These statements arc prepared using 
the accrual basis of accounting. There were no material differences in the governmental funds between the accrual basis of accounting used in the 
Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities and the modified accrual method used in the governmental fund statements. 

As pe~mitted by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, Arcotmlittg and Financial Reporting for Proprietary F1111ds and Otber 
Govemme/1/al Entities tbatuse Proprietary F1111d Accormting, MaincHousing has elected not to comply with the Financial Accounting Standards Board Statements 
and Interpretations issued after November 30, 1989. 

Fund Structure 
The following business-type activities of Maine Housing arc classified as proprietary funds: 

ldORTGAGE PURCHASE FUND GROUP 
This fund group consists of the funds and accounts established by the General Mortgage Purchase Bond Resolution. Pursuant to the Mortgage Purchase 
Program, Maine! lousing is authorized to purchase or originate ftrst lien mortgages on single-family and multi-family residential properties. 

HOUSING FINANCE REVENUE FUND GROUP 
This fund group consists of the funds and accounts established by the General l lousing Finance Revenue Bond Resolution. Pursuant to the l lousing 
Finance Revenue Program, l'vfaineHousing is authorized to purchase mortgages or notes in connection with single-family and multi-family residential 
properties. 

BOND HOWER RESERVE FUND 
This fund, which has been established by the General Authority Bondholder Reserve Fund Resolution, is pledged to replenish any deficiency in the debt 
service reserve fund of the General Mortgage Purchase Bond anu General Housing Finance Revenue Bond resolutions. 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE FUND 
This fund consists of account balances that arc not directly pledged to or restricted by a particular bond resolution or program. The receipt of revenues 
not specifically pledged for the repayment of bonds or notes and the payment of expenses for the administration and operation of Maine! lousing arc 
recorucd in this fund. 

The following governmental activities of il-lainel lousing are classified as governmental funus: 

I-iOJdE FUND 
The State Legislature authorized the creation of the l lousing Opportunities for Maine ("I lOME") Program to promote ;md create alford able housing. 
The program has been funded by a portion of the Real Estate Transfer Tax levied by the State of Mninc and by nppropriations. These funds may be used 
in conjunction with Maine! lousing's other housing resources. Maim· Housing also administers in this fund the Shelter Operating Subsidy Program, which 
is funded by or in conjunction with the State of Maine. 
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SECTION 8 HOUSING PROGRAMS 
This fund group consists of activity related to Maincl lousing's administration of various Department of l lousing and Urban Development (l IUD) 
Section 8 programs. These are federal programs which provide rental subsidies to landlords to preserve low-income rental units and also provide funding 
to tenants to assist with rent payments. The program funding levels are established by the federal government annually. Maine! [oqsing receives annual 
fees from HUD for the administration of these prof.irams. These programs consist of the following: 

l'vfodcrate Rehabilitation 
New Construction 
I lousing Choice Voucher 
Portability 
Performance Based Contract Administration 
Veterans Affairs Supportive Housinf.i 

LOIP INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAL\1 
MaineHousing is the designated adminiwator of the Low Income l lome Energy Assistance Program for the State of Maine. This program is federally 
funded through the Department of Health and Human Services. Under this program, funds are provided to low income homeowners and renters to assist 
with the payment of heating costs. The funding level is established annually by the federal government and Maincl-lousing receives annual fees for the 
administration of this program. 

AA1ERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVEST!VIENT ACT FUND 
In 2009, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (i\RRA) was enacted by the United States Congress. This t\ct contains federal spending 
provisions for housing and energy related programs. i\hineHousing is the designated administrator for certain 1\Rll.J\ programs for the State of Maine. 
This fund records the activity and reflects the consolidation of these prowams. Program administration is f.iOverned by applicable federal regulations. For 
certain programs, Mainellousing receives administration fees. These programs consist of the following: 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
1-lomelcss Prevention and Rapid Re-I-lousing Program 
Tax Credit 1\ssistance Program 

U,S. Department of Energy 
Weatherization Program 
Weatherization Assistance Program Training Centers and Programs 

lJ.S. Department of Treasury 
Section 1602 Tax Credit Exchange Program 

i\1AINE ENERG1~ HOUSING AND ECONOMIC RECOVERY FUND 
Established in 20'10, the purpose of the Maine Energy, Housing and Economic Recovery Fund (MEHER) is to create capital funding sources to provide 
affordable housing and to improve energy efficiency of residentbl housing in the State of Maine. The fund group consists of the funds and accounts 
established by the MEl TER General Indenture. The revenue anticipation bonds issued under the MEl IER General Indenture arc liabilities of the fund. 
The dcfidt in this fund is expected to be eliminated through revenues earned in 2011. 

OTJ-JER .FEDEI.Iv4LAND STATE PROGRAMS 
MaincHousing administers various other federal and state housing and energy related programs and grants. This fund group records the activity and 
reflects the consolidation of these programs and grants. Program administration is governed by the appropriate federal regulations or state laws. The 
annual program and grant funding levels arc set by the appropriate federal or state government. Maine! lousing receives annual fees for the program 
administration for most ohhe federal programs and grants. Federal and state programs consist of the following: 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Emergency Shelter Grant Program 
HOME Investment Partnership Program 
Lead Based Paint Ha~ard Control Program 
Homeless Management Information Strategies 
l'vlcKinncy Act- Financing Adjustment Factor (Fr\f~ 
Housing Counseling Program 

U.S. Department of Energy 
Weatherization Program 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Weatherization/ Centrall-Tcating Improvement Program 
Residential Energy Assistance ChaUenge Program 

State of Maine 
Natural Disaster Housing Assistance Fund 
Mental Health Facilities Program 
Land Acquisition l'rof.iram 
Low Income Assistance Plan 
Maine Affordable Housing General Obligation Bonds 
Appliance Replacement Program 
Consumer Residential Opportunities Program 
!Vlaine Reentry Emergency Transitional !·lousing Program 
Quantitication of Carbon Savings-Efficiency I\ Iaine Trust 

Privag 
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation 
The Ford Fou;,dation 
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Restriction of Net Assets and Fund Balances 
Net assets and fund balances are restricted by bond resolutions, state statutes, or various federal rcgulatiom and program agreements. Financial activities 
and resulting account balances which arc not so restricted are generally recorded in the General Administrative Fund. The bond program assets are 
restricted for the ac.<.juisition of loans, payment of debt service, and payment of operating costs within each respective fund. Jiund balances of the 
governmental funds arc either in nonspendable form or restricted for the funding of housing and energy related programs. 

Depreciation 
Capital assets of Maine Housing consist of land, equipment and leasehold improvements. Capital assets are defined by Maincl lousing as assets with an 
initial individual cost of one thousand dollars or more and are depreciated on the straight line method over the respective estimated useful lives of the 
assets. 

Discount, Premium and Bond Issuance Costs 
Bond discount, bond premium and debt issuance expense arc amortized over the lives of the bonds using a method that approximates the effective 
interest method. Also, gains and losses on debt refundings arc deferred and amortized as a component of interest expense over the remaining life of the 
old debt 'or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter. 

Investments 
Investments are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices. Unrealized gains and losses due to fluctuations in market values and gains and losses 
realized upon sale are reported as net increases or decreases in the fair value of investments. Interest received that is required by federal programs to be 
spent on program activities is recorded as an increase in accounts payable- Federal. 

Mortgage Notes Receivable 
Mortgages arc carried at their original par less principal collections and arc reflected on the balance sheet net of the allowance for losses on loans. The 
recording of interest income on problem loans ceases when collcctibility within a reasonable period of time becomes doubtful. 

Allowances For Losses On Loans 
MaineH:ousing has established allowances for losses on mortgages and other notes receivable. The allowances are established through provisions for 
losses on loans charged to operations. Losses are charged against the allowances when Mainel-Tousing believes that collection of the loan principal is 
unlikely. 

The allowances are amounts that Maine Housing believes will be adeguatc to absorb losses based on evaluations of collectibility and prior loss experience. 
The evaluation takes into consideration such factors as the nature and volume of the portfolio, extent of available mortgage insurance, collateral, 
delinquencies and current economic conditions that may affect the borrowers' abillty to pay. 

l'unds received, including interest, for revolving loan programs arc recorded as a liability in "accounts payable and accrued liabilities" on the balance sheet. 
Losses on loans in these programs are recognized by charging the amounts held under the revolving loan program liability accounts when the loans arc 
forgiven or charged off. 

Loan Origination Fees and Costs 
[vlaincl{ousing pays origination costs and may receive a fee at the time it purchases single-family mortgage loans. Other program costs, including closing 
cost assistance to borrowers, may also be paid in connection with ac<.juiring certain single-family loans. The fees received less the costs paid arc deferred 
and recognized against interest income using the effective interest method over the life of the mortgages. When a loan is paid off prior to maturity, all 
unamortized deferred fees and costs are recognized immediately as a component of interest income. 

Maine! lousing may charge a fee at the time that a commitment is made to originate a mortguge on a multi-family mortgage loan. These fees arc 
recognized as interest income over the life of the mortgage on an accelerated basis approximating the interest method. The deferred fees arc included in 
defened income on the balance sheets. 

Other Real Estate Owned 
Other real estate owned consists of single-family and multi-family residential properties acguired through foreclosure, or acceptance of a deed in lieu of 
foreclosure. Other real estate owned is carried at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated costs to sell. Losses arising from the acquisition of other 
real estate owned arc charged to the allowance for loan losses. Operating expenses, subseguent provisions to reduce the carrying value, and any gain or 
loss on disposition of the property are reflected in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net 1\ssets in the year incurred or realized. 

Grants 
Unrestricted grants are recorded as revenues when received. Restricted grants are recorded as revenues upon compliance with the restrictions. /\mounts 
due from the federal government arc accrued when due. Unearned grant income is included in deferred income. 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Maindlousing considers cash to include cash on hand and held by banks in demand deposit and savings accounts. 

Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncements 
Effective January 1, 2010, Maine Housing adopted the provisions of G;\SR Statement No. 53, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Dt·rivative 
Instruments", whereby the interest rate swap agreements arc recorded at fair value on the Statement of Net t\ssets and Balance Sheet. If the swap 
agreements arc effective hedges, an offsetting deferred swap inflow or outllow of resources is recorded on the Statement of Net Assets and Balance Sheet. 
If the swap agreements are not effective hedges, the interest expense is increased or decreased by the change in the fair value of the swap agreements. 
Swap effectiveness is determined using the synthetic instrument method. Since the swap agreements are all effective hedges, there was no cumulative 
accounting effect upon adoption. · 

Effective for the year ended December 31, 2010, tv[aincH:ousing adopted the provisions of l;J\SH Statement No. 54, "Fund Halance !Zeportm!l and 
Governmental Fund Type Definition". This statement establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to 
which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the usc of the resource,: reported in the governmental funds. 
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The initial distinction that is made in reporting fund balance information is identifying amounts that arc considered nonspcndable versus those that arc 
spendable. W'ithin the classification of spendable fund balance, (~1\SR 54 provides for additional classifications as restricted, committed, assigned and 
unassi),'11ed based on the constraints that control how specific amounts can be spent. Maind-Jousing's governmental funds arc comprised of nonspcndablc 
amounts that cannot be spent or converted to cash due to their nature and amounts that are restricted by federal regulations and grant agreements or state 
legislation. Nonspendable fund balances are recorded as restricted on the Statement of Net .-\ssets. 

In June 2010, G ASB Statement No. 59, "Financial Instruments Omnibus" was issued. This Statement updates and improves existing standards regarding 
financial reporting of certain financial instruments and external investment pools. Management has determined that G1\SB 59 has no effect on its 
financial statements. 

(3.) CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

1\t December 31, 2010, the carrying amount of Tvlaine!Iousing's deposits was S1,819 and the bank balance was $2,799. The difference between the 
carrying amount and the bank balance represents outstanding checks. Of the bank balance, $291 was covered by federal depository insurance and $2,508 
was coUateralized by repurchase agreements for which the securities arc held by the bank's trustee in ivlainel-lousing's name. 

The Mortgage Purchase Program and Housing Finance Revenue Program bond resolutions permit Maine!Iousing to invest in direct obligations of, or 
obligations guaranteed by, the United States of America, certain Government-sponsored enterprises and the State of /\·Iaine (permitted investments). 
Thc~c resolutions also permit Mainel-lousing to invest in certificates of deposit and repurchase agreements. 

Maine Housing has a formal Investment Policy that outlines its investment practices and policies. The primary purpose of the policy is to ensure safety of 
principal while managing liquidity to pay Maineflousing's financial obli),>ations. MaincHousing's deposit policy is to have its deposits covered by insurance, 
collateralized or deposited in well capitalized institutions. 

Mainei-Iousing's investment balances and stated maturities as of December 31, 2010 are presented in the foUowing table. 1\crual maturities may differ due 
to investments being called by the issuer. 

Investment 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

MORTGAGE PURCHASE FUND GROUP 

Repurchase Agreements 

U.S. c;ovcrnment-sponsorcd enterprise obligations(rated J\i\1\/ Aaa) 

U.S. Treasuries 

Total- Mortgage Purchase Fund Group 

I-lOUSING FIN1\NCE REVENUE FUND GROUP 

Repurchase Agreements 

BONDHOLDERS RESERVE FUND 

Repurchase Agreements 

GENERi\1~ 1\DMINISTRATIVE FUND 

Repurchase 1\grccments 

Total -Proprietary Funds 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

HOME FUND 

Repurchase 1\greements 

SEI.TTON R HOilSTNG PROGRAM 

Repurchase Agreements 

MAINE ENERGY, HOUSING & ECONOMIC RECOVERY FUND 

Repurchase Agreement,; 

OTHER FEDERJ\L 1\ND STATE PROGRJ\l'v1S 

Repurchase Agreements 

Total- Governmental Funds 

Carrying 
Amount 

$135,470 

160,274 

73,291 

369,035 

6,400 

7,328 

14,509 

S397,272 

$3,809 

5,745 

49,558 

8,424 

$67,536 

Investment Maturities in Y cars 

Less than 1 1-5 6-10 More than 10 

$135,470 so so $0 

24,998 0 70,326 64,950 

73,291 0 0 0 

233,759 0 70,326 64,950 

6,400 0 0 0 

7,328 0 0 0 

14,509 0 0 0 

$261,996 so $70,326 564,950 

$3,809 so so 0 

5,745 0 0 0 

49,558 0 0 0 

8,424 0 0 0 

$67,536 so so $0 

Repurchase agreements are not credit rated and are contlnuotdy and fully seemed by permitted investments. It is MaincHousing's policy to rcc1uire that 
collateral be held by Mainel-lousing's trustee in Maincl-lousing's name or its bank's tmstee in Maine! lousing's name. Maincl lousing gencraUy invests in 
repurchase agreements for short-term investments. On December 31,2010, approximately S231 million was invested in short-term repurchase agreements 
having maturity dates of less than one year, at rates ranging from 0.04% to 0.24%. Investments other than repurchase agreements arc reg1stered in 
1\·laineHousing's name. Investments issued by Fl IL1viC, fiNlvL\, FFCR, and FJ-ILR make up 10%, 8%, 8%, and 18% of total investments, respectively. in 
th(' Mortgage Purchase Fund Croup. 
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(4,) MORTGAGE AND OTHER NOTES RECEIVABLE: 

For financial statement presentation the allowance for losses on loans has been netted against the non-current portton of mortgage notes receivable and 
other notes receivable; however, where there is no non-current portion for other notes receivable, the allowance is netted against the current amount. 

A summary of mortgage notes receivable at December 31, 2010 is as follows: 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
iv!ORTGAGE PURCHASE fiUND GROUP- SINGLE-FAMILY: 

VA guaranteed 

FilA insured 

RD guaranteed 

Privately insured 

Non-insured 

Total lvlortgagc Purchase Fund Group- single-family 

IVIORTGAGE PURCHASE FUND GROUP- MUI:J'J-FAMILY: 

Federally assisted: 

Section 8 

Section 236 

Conventional 

Supportive I I ousing 

Total Mortt,rage Purchase Fund Group- multi-family 

Less: 1\ llowance for losses on loans 

Total Mortgage Purchase Fund Group 

!lOUSING FINANCE REVENUE FUND GROUP- I lOME 

li\!PROVE!'v!ENT LOANS: 

Non-insured 

Less: Allowance for losses on loans 

Total llousing rinance Revenue Fund 

BONDHOLDER RESERVE FUND- MULTI-FAMILY: 

Non-insured 

GENERAL ADMfNfSTIV\TIVE fiUND- SINGLE-FAMTIS: 

VA guaranteed 

Non-insured 

Privately insured 

Less: Allowance for losses on loans 

Total General Administrative Fund 

Total Proprietary fiunds mortgage notes receivable 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
HOME fiUND- SINGLE- FAMILY: 

Non-insured 

HOME FUND- MULTI- FJ\Mil,Y: 
Non-insured 
Less: Allowance for losses on loans 

Total HOME Fund 

SECTION 8 HOUSING PROGRAiviS- Iv!ULTI-FAMILY: 

Non-insured 

AMERIC1\N RECOVERY AND REINYESTiVII·:NT FUND 
MULTI-1 11\MILY 

Non-insured 

OTI IER JIEDERAL ,\NO STt\'m PROG!v\i\!S 
I lOME IMPROVEMENT 

Non-insured 

Total Governmental Funds mortgage notes receivable 

Number 
of Notes 

720 

2,885 

3,656 

1,981 

2,873 

12,115 

182 

2 

196 

252 

632 

12,747 

1,040 

1,040 

2 

2 

167 

36 

205 

205 

13,994 

261 

64 

325 

3 

177 

510 

20 

Principal Balance 

$58,309 

264,287 

336,154 

165,153 

132,012 

955,915 

113,796 

51 

201,702 

35,753 

351,302 

(9,446) 

1,297,771 

4,690 

(540) 

4,150 

428 

12 

5,965 

604 

6,581 

(100) 

6,481 

$1,308,830 

2,750 

18,238 
(679) 

20,309 

178 

8,120 

40,957 

$69,564 

Percent of 
Portfolio 

6.1% 

27.6% 

35.2% 

17.3% 

13.8% 

100.0% 

32.4% 

0.0% 

57.4% 

10.2% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.2% 

90.6% 

9.2% 

100.0% 

13.1% 

86.9% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100% 

100% 



A wmmary of other notes receivable at December 31, 2010, is as follows: 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
HOUSING FINANCE REVENUE FUND GROUP: 

Non-insured 

Less: Allowance for losses on loans 

Total I lousing Finance Revenue Fund Group 

Total Proprietary Funds other notes receivable 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
OTIIER f'EDERAL AND STATE PROGRAMS: 

Non-insured 

Non-insured - revolving notes 

Less: Allowance for losses on loans 

Total Other Federal and State Programs 

Total ()overnmcntal Funds other notes receivable 

A summary of the activity in the allowance for losses on loans is as follows: 

Number of 

Notes 

2 

2 

2 

2 

14 

16 

16 

16 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Housing 

Mortgage Finance General 

Purchase Revenue Administrative 

Fund Groll£ Fund Group Fund 

Balance - December 31, 2009 $9,380 S680 so 

Provisi0n 1,000 (15) 0 

Transfer 0 (100) 100 

Loans charged off (1,158) (36) 0 

Recoveries 224 11 0 

Balance- December 31,2010 $9,446 $540 S100 

Principal 

Balance 

S13 

0 

13 

$13 

$38 

752 

790 

(27) 

763 

$763 

Percent of 

Portfolio 

100.0% 

4.8% 

95.2% 

100.0% 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Other 

Federal 

and 

HOME State 

Fund Programs 

$688 S27 

0 0 

0 0 

(9) 0 

0 0 

$679 $27 

During 2010, the Authority transferred $6,110 of loans from the Housing Finance Reserve Fund Group to the General 1\dministrative Fund and also 
transferred $100 of allowance for losses on loans. 
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(5.) MORTGAGE BONDS PAYABLE 

Maincllou~ing i~~ue~ both bond~ that pay intcre~t which i~ ~ubject to 1\ltcrnativc Minimum Tax (A 11ft) and bond~ that pay interest which i~ not ~ubject to 
this tax (Non-r\MT). For Mv!T bonds issued, interest paid is treated as a preference item in calculating the tax imposed on individuals and corporations 
under the Internal Revenue Service Code. MaineHousing's ;\MT and Non-i\i\·IT bonds arc denoted for each ~cries below. 

The Single-Family (S/F), Multi-Family (rvl/f~, and !lome Improvement (HI) Mortgage Bond~ Payable out~tanding at December 31, 2010 arc as follows: 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Original 

Amount 

Issued 

MORTGAGE PURCHASE FUND GROUP 

1997 SERIES F BONDS (M/fi): 

1997 Serie~ F-1 (Non-AMT) 

Term Bonds 

1997 Series F-2 (AM'!) 

Term Bonds 

1998 SERIES A BONDS (S/F): 

1998 Series r\-1 (Non-Ai'v!T) 

Serial Bonds 

Term Bonds 

1998 Series t\-2 (AJ'v!T) 

Term Bonds 

Term Bonds 

Term Bonds 

Term Bonds 

Term Bond~ 

1998 SERII \S C BONDS (S/F): 

1998 Series C-1 (Non-1\MT) 

Term Bonds 

1998 Series C-2 (Al\.f'l) 

Serial Bonds 

Term Bonds 

Term Bonds 

Term Bonds 

Term Bonds 

1998 SERIES F BONDS (S/F): 

1998 Series F-1 (Non-1\Ml) 

Term Bonds 

1998 Series F-2 (AM'!) 

Serial Bonds 

Term Bonds 

Term Bonds 

Term Bonds 

Term Bonds 

1999 SERrES A BONDS (M/F): 
1999 Series i\-1 (Non-AMT) 

Term Bonds 

Term Bonds 

1999 Series A-2 (1\MT) 

Serial Bonds 
Term Bonds 

$8,580 

3 82S 

12 40S 

7,970 

6,83S 

6,S40 

7,000 

S,470 

11 ,08S 

100 

4S,OOO 

9,000 

6,000 

8,600 

60S 

13,220 

12 S7S 

so 000 

8,000 

1,790 

S,42S 

10,000 

19S 

1 s 090 

40 500 

3,S2S 

3,730 

2,S9S 

S,1 OS 

14 9S5 

Amount 

Outstanding 

$8,255 

0 

8 255 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

9,765 

0 

9 765 

0 

0 

0 

0 

8,34S 

0 

8 345 

0 

0 

0 

9,200 

0 

5 570 

14 770 

3,375 

2,340 

295 

5,105 

II 11S 

22 

T nterest 

Ratc(s) 

5.50% 

5.50% 

4.85% 

5.15% 

5.30% 

4.70% 

5.35% 

5.33% 

5.40% 

5.1S% 

4.90% 

4.75% 

5.38% 

5.25% 

S.38% 

S.13% 

4.50% 

4.65% 

5.25% 

5.35% 

5.35% 

S.05% 

5.13% 

4.70% 

5.25% 

Maturities/ 

Sinking Fund 

Installments 

on Bonds 

Outstanding 

2018-2029 

2027-2032 

2021-2029 

2021-2027 

2021-2029 

2012-2018 

20192023 

2012 

2026-2032 

Range of Re9uired 

,\nnual Principal Paymcntg 

on Bond~ 

510 

790 

775 

1115 

370 

200 

365 

615 

295 

890 

2,080 

I ,115 

1,530 

2,1SO 

590 

535 



Maturities/ 

Sinking Ftiml 

Ori[~nal lnstallmenrs Range of Rcguircd 

;\mount 1\mount Interest on Bonds 1\nnual Principal Payments 

Issued Outstanding Rate(s) Outstanding on Bonds 

1999 Sr<:RIES B BONDS (S/F): 

I 999 Series B-1 (Non-i\l\f1) 

Term Bonds 7,000 0 5.00% 

1999 Series B-2 (i\M'I) 

Serial Bonds 14,430 0 4.80% 

Term Bonds 11,610 0 5.25% 

Term Bonds 16,960 0 4.70% 

Term Bonds 30 000 9 460 5.30% 2021-2025 1,445 2,160 

80 000 9 460 

2001 SERIES A BONDS (M/F): 

2001 Series i\ (Non-1\MT) 

Serial Bonds 17,325 4,035 4.65%-4.85% 2012-2014 1,285 1,405 

Term Bonds 19,815 16,745 5.35% 2017-2021 1,315 4,155 

Term Bonds 3 335 0 5.45% 

40 475 20 780 

2001 SERIES B BONDS (S/F): 

2001 Series B (i\MT) 

Serial Bonds 4,130 0 4.75% 

Term Bonds 9,350 0 5.40% 

Term Bonds 3,660 0 4.60% 

Term Bonds 4,045 3,230 5.50% 2026-2031 125 690 

Term Bonds 8 815 3 180 5.50% 2026-2029 240 1,035 

30 000 6 410 

2001 SERIES C BONDS (S/F): 

2001 Series C (Mvf'f) 

Serial Bonds 4,715 0 4.90%-5.00% 

Term Bonds 5,580 0 5.45% 

Term Bonds 6,425 0 5.45% 

Term Bonds 13 280 2 420 5.55% 2026-2027 1,205 1,215 

30 000 2 420 

2001 SERrES E BONDS (S/F): 

2001 Series E-1 (Non-i\Ml) 

Serial Bonds 23,500 0 4.25%-4.38% 

Term Bonds 6,500 0 4.95% 

2001 Series E-2 (AMT) 

Term Bonds 18,365 520 4.25% 2016 520 

2001 Series E-3 (;\1\11) 

Term Bonds 16,635 0 5.25% 

Term Bonds 25 000 0 5.38% 

90 000 520 

2001 SERIES F BONDS (M/F): 

2001 Series F-1 (Non-AMT) 

Term Bonds 2,255 0 5.25% 

Term Bonds 4,280 4,280 5.38% 2022-2032 295 500 

2001 Series F-2 (1\Ml) 

Serial Bonds 3,830 0 3.75% 

Term Bonds 3 235 0 5.50% 

13 600 4 280 
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iV!a tu ri ties/ 

Sinking Fund 

Original Installments Range of Retjuircd 

Amount Amount Interest on Bonds Annual Principal Payments 

Issued Outstanding Rate(s) Outstanding on Bonds 

2001 SERIES G BONDS (M/F): 

2001 Series G (AMT) 

Term Bonds 3,130 0 5.40% 

Term Bonds 5 305 3 995 5.50% 2025-2031 480 670 

8 435 3 995 

2002 SERIES A BONDS (S/Fl: 
2002 Series ;\-1 (Non-1\!Vfl) 

Term Bonds 2,355 0 4.95% 

2002 Series A-2 (t\Ml) 

Serial Bonds 6,190 1,415 4.75%-4.85% 2012-2013 705 710 

Tl'fm Bonds 2,460 2,460 5.30% 2017-2021 4.'\5 540 

Term Bonds 5,815 5,815 5.30% 2017-2022 750 1,580 

Term Bonds 4,900 125 4.55% 2023 125 

Term Bonds 8 280 5 690 5.40% 2027-2031 470 1.410 

30 000 15,505 

2002 SERIES B BONDS (M/F): 

2002 Series B (Non-AN!T) 

Serial Bonds 7,245 3,035 4.50%-4.85% 2012-2015 710 815 

Term Bonds 7 250 7 095 5.30% 2016-2023 755 1,030 

14 495 10 130 

2002 SERIES C BONDS (M/F): 

2002 Series C (Non-ANrl) 

Serial Bonds 10,165 4,415 4.55%-4.85% 2012-2015 I ,030 1 '180 

Term Bonds 12 020 8,495 5.30% 2016-2021 1,245 1,580 

22 185 12 910 

2002 SERIES D BONDS (S/F): 

2002 Series D (AMT) 

Serial Bonds 6,255 805 4.45% 2012 805 

Term Bonds 15,725 8,955 5.25% 2019-2022 2,145 2,335 

Term Bonds 18 020 9 385 5.40% 2025-2030 685 1,930 

40 000 19 145 

2002 SERIES F BONDS (S/F): 

2002 Series F-1 (Non-AMI) 

Serial Bonds 10,430 4,775 3. 90%-4.00% 2011-2012 2,060 2,715 

Term Bonds 5,790 5,790 4.63% 2013-2017 1,125 1,185 

2002 Series F-2 (i\Ml) 

Serial Bonds 13,480 1,305 4.25% 2012 1,305 

Term Bonds 17,000 I ,715 3.75% 2016 1,715 

Term Bonds 10,000 10,000 5.05% 2013-2021 720 1,610 

Tcnn Tiotilb 12,580 6,795 5.15% 2013-2019 775 1,430 

Term Bonds 5,000 5,000 5.10% 2013-2023 15 3,020 

Term Bonds 10 720 0 5.25% 

85 000 35 380 

2002 SERIES G BONDS (S/F): 

2002 Series G-1 (Non-ANfl') 

Serial Bonds 2,000 2,000 3.80%-4.25% 2012-2015 215 620 

2002 Series G-2 (AM'l) 

Serial Bonds 4,150 330 4.00% 2012 330 

Term Bonds 8,100 4,375 5.15% 2016-2020 100 1,150 

Term Bonds 1,815 0 4.00'% 

Term Bonds 790 335 5. 25'% 2025-2028 30 105 

Term Bonds 5 145 2 435 5.25% 2025-2029 190 605 

22,000 9 475 
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!v!aturitics/ 

Sinking Fund 

Original Installments Range of Required 

Amount Amount Interest on Bonds Annual Principal Payments 

Issued Outstanding Rate(s} Outstanding on Bonds 

2003 SERIES A BONDS (M/1'): 

2003 Series A-1 (Non-i\MT) 

Serial Bonds 1,155 260 3.80%-3.90% 2012-2013 125 135 

Term flonds I ,735 1,735 4.85% 2014-2023 135 215 

Term Bonds 2,785 2,670 4.95% 2024-2033 215 325 

2003 Series i\-2 (AMT) 

Serial Bonds 7,795 550 4.1 0°/o-4.20°/o 2012-2013 270 280 

Term Bonds 1,755 I ,755 4.90% 2014-2022 160 235 

Term Bonds 1,975 1,975 4.90% 2014-2023 135 450 

'J'erm Bonds 3,000 3,000 5.00% 2024-2032 270 400 

Term Bonds 3,100 3,100 5.00% 2024-2033 210 760 

23 300 15 045 

2003 SERJES B BONDS (S/P): 

2003 Series B-1 (Non-Al\·!T) 

Serial Bonds 1,885 1,885 3.90%-4.05% 2013-2014 925 960 

Term Bonds 4,965 4,965 4.85% 2021-2025 910 I ,085 

2003 Series B-2 (l'.i\fl) 

Serial Bonds 3,310 755 4.15% 2012 755 

Term Bonds 7,000 860 3.65% 2015-2016 860 

Term flonr.ls 245 245 5.00% 2026 245 

T<~rm Bonds 7 965 6 325 5.05% 2026-2030 975 1,420 

25 370 15 035 

2003 SERIES C BONDS (S/F): 

2003 Series C-1 (Non-AMT) 

Serial Bonds 8,350 I ,660 4.63%-4.70% 2015-2016 810 850 

2003 Series C-2 (AMT) 

Term Bonds 4,420 610 4.00% 2020-2023 305 

Term Bonds 5 415 2 890 5.45% 2025-2032 215 845 

18 185 5 160 

2003 SERIES D BONDS (S/F): 

2003 Series D-1 (Non-Alv!T) 

Serial Bonds 21,490 12,745 3.70%-4.50% 2011-2017 1,610 2,055 

2003 Series D-2 (Arv!'l) 

Term Bonds 4,000 4,000 4.90% 2018-2022 735 865 

Term Bonds 5,240 5,240 4.90% 2018-2023 650 I ,(,95 

Term Bonds 9,100 2,055 5.00% 2025 2,055 

Term Bonds 10 170 5 555 5.00% 2028-2030 595 2,515 

50 000 29 595 

2003 SERIES F BONDS (S/F- M/F): 

2003-Series F (Non-1\M'I) 

Serial Bonds 27,250 10,995 3.50%-4.00% 2011-2014 1,745 4,000 

Term Bonds 23,205 23,205 4.80% 2019-2023 4,640 4,645 

Term Bonds 21 970 21 970 4.80% 2019-2024 50 4,385 

72 425 56 170 

2004 SERIES A BONDS (S/1-"): 

2004 Series 1\-l (Non-AM'!) 

Serial Bonds 13,385 8,250 3.20%-4.00% 20 I 1-2015 1,145 I ,875 

2004 Series i\-2 (1\M'I) 

Serial Bonds 3,890 0 2.35% 

Term Bonds 13,420 3,540 5.00% 2016-2019 730 1,440 

Term Bonds 5,605 5,605 4.75% 2019-2023 400 2,330 

Term Bonds 5,060 5,060 4.75% 2019-2024 360 1,860 

Term Bonds 3,240 2,180 4.80% 2025-2028 70 1,080 

Term Bonds 2 675 4.80% 

47 275 24 635 
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Maturitie~/ 

Sinking Pund 

Original Installments Range of Required 

.'.mount 1\mount Interest on Ronds Annual Principal Payment~ 

Issued Outstanding Rate(s) Outstanding on Bonds 

2004 SERIES R BONDS (S/F ): 

2004 Series B-1 (Non-/\ MT) 

Serial Honds 10,000 3,670 3.75%-4.00% 2012-2014 1,175 1,270 

2004 Series B-2 (AM'!) 

Term Bonds 15,000 12,305 5.20% 2029-2035 25 2,565 

2004 Series B-3 (AM'!) 

Term Bonds 11,000 11,000 Variable-.35% * 2015-2027 425 1,505 

Term Bonds 9,000 9,000 Variable-.35% * 2028-2035 730 1,620 

Term Bonds 5 000 5 000 Variable-.35% * 2036-2038 1,480 1,860 

50 000 40 975 

2004 SERIES C BONDS (S/F ): 

2004 Series C-1 (Non-;\ MT) 

Serial Bonds 8,000 1,945 3.55%-3.75% 2012-2013 950 995 

2004 Series C-2 (AM'!) 

Term Bonds 5,000 5,000 4.80% 2022-2024 1,625 1,710 

Term Bonds 15,000 14,070 5.00% 2029-2034 1,910 2,705 

2004 Sertes C-3 (AM'I) 

Tt•rm Bonds 15 000 15 000 Variable -.36%* 2035-2038 3,750 

43 000 36 015 

2004 SERIES D BONDS (S/F ): 

2004 Series D-1 (Non-AM'I) 

Serial Bonds 7,145 1,735 3.65%-3.80% 2012-2013 845 890 

Term Bonds 1,855 1,855 4.00% 2014-2015 900 955 

2004 Series D-2 (i\MT) 

Term Bonds 6,000 6,000 4.70% 2022-2024 1,955 2,050 

Term Bonds 10,000 9,605 4.90% 2029-2034 1,420 1,800 

2004 Series D-3 (AM'l) 

Term Bonds 15 000 15 000 Variable -.35%* 2035-2039 3,000 

40 000 34 195 

2005 SERIES 1\ BONDS (l\1/F ): 

2005 Series i\-1 (Non-AMT\ 
Serial Bonds 5,785 3,045 3.85%-4.40% 2012-2017 480 530 

Term Bonds 5,425 5,100 4.90% 2028-2032 920 1,160 

2005 Series r\-2 (AM'!) 

Term Bonds 9 715 8 740 4.95% 2018-2027 25 1,120 

20 925 16 885 

2005 SERIES B BONDS (M/F ): 

2005 Series B (Federally Taxable) 

Term Bonds IS 000 15 000 Variable-.47%' 2016-2020 2,840 3,115 

2005 SERIES C BONDS (M/F ): 

2005 Series C (AMT\ 
Term Bonds 11 125 11 125 Variablc-.36%* 2036-2039 2,780 2,785 

2005 SERIES D BONDS (S/F ): 

2005 Series D-1 (Non-Ai\fl) 

Serial Bonds 3,000 1,445 3.55%-3.90% 2012-2015 340 380 

2005 Series D-2 (AM'l) 

Term Bonds 15,000 14,895 4.80% 2026-2036 1,075 1,520 

2005 Series D-3 (t\MT) 

Term Bonds 20 000 20 000 Variablc-.35%* 2028-2038 1,485 2.190 

38 000 36 340 
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---
Maturities/ 

Sinking Fund 

Original Installments Range of Reyuircd 

A. mount ,\mount Interest on Bonds Annual Principal Payments 

!,;sued Outstanding Rate(s) Outstanding on Bonds 

2005 SERIES E BONDS (S/F ): 

2005 Series E-1 (Non-Al\11) 

Serial Bonds 6,330 3,455 3.90%-4.25% 2012-2016 640 745 

2005 Series E-2 (Al'v!'T) 

Term Bonds 9,765 9,765 4.90% 2017-2026 780 1,200 

Term Bonds 6,965 6,965 4.95% 2027-2031 1,260 1,530 

Term Bonds 6 940 6 685 5.10% 2032-2035 1,610 1,775 

30,000 26 870 

2005 SI(RJES G BONDS (M/F ): 

2005 Series G (AMT) 

Term Bonds 22 300 21,855 Variablc-.35%' 2011-2037 140 4,385 

2006 SERIES A BONDS (S/F ): 

2006 Series A-1 (Non-AMT) 

Serial Bonds 6,680 3,995 3.60%-4.05% 2012-2017 600 735 

2006 Series A-2 (i\J\.1'1) 

Term Bonds 16,000 16,000 4.65% 2018-2025 1,680 2,360 

Term Bonds 7 320 7 015 4.85% 2026-2036 515 800 

30 000 27 010 

2006 SERIES B BONDS (S/F ): 

2006 Series B (AMT) 

Term Bonds 5 000 5 000 Varia ble-.36°/o'' 2026-2036 350 580 

2006 SERIES D BONDS (S/F ): 

2006 Series D-1 (Non-AMT) 

Serial Bonds 6,970 3,390 3.80%-4.05% 2012-2015 800 900 

2006 Series D-2 (AM'!) 

Term Bonds 7,170 7,170 4.75% 2018-2021 I ,665 1,925 

Term Bonds 10,915 10,915 4.85% 2022-2026 I ,985 2,395 

Term Bonds 7,075 6,855 4.95% 2027-2031 1,280 l ,485 

Term Bonds 12,870 12,870 4.90% 2032-2036 2,130 3,690 

2006 Series D-3 (i\lvi'I) 

Term Bonds 5 000 5 000 Variable-.35%* 2027-2035 455 670 

50 000 46 200 

2006 SERIES E BONDS (S/F ): 

2006 Series E-1 (Non-AM'T) 

Serial Bonds 6,895 3,660 3.80%-4.00% 2012-2015 870 960 

2006 Series E-2 ( Al'v!T) 

Term Bonds 5,535 5,535 4.75% 2019-2021 1,795 1,895 

Term Bonds 7,365 7,365 4.80% 2022-2026 1,360 1,590 

Term Bonds 9,040 9,040 4.90% 2027-2031 1,665 1,960 

Term Bonds I 1 165 11 165 4.95% 2032-2036 2,045 2,430 

40 000 36 765 

2006 SERIES C BONDS (S/F ): 

2006 SERIRS G (AJ\IT) 

Serial Bonds 6,170 3,675 4.00%-4.20% 2012-2016 685 790 

Term Bonds 15,29 5 15,29 5 4.55% 2017-2026 830 2,350 

Term Bonds 7,250 7,250 4.63% 2027-2031 1,320 1,590 

Term Bonds 11 285 11 285 4.70% 2032-2037 1,(,65 2,115 

40 000 37 505 

2006 SERIES I BONDS (lvl/!i ): 

2006 Series 1-1 (Non· AM' I) 

Term Bonds 2,500 2,500 4.40% 2022-2026 500 

2006 Series 1-2 (.'\M'I) 

Term Bonds 9,000 8,800 4.75% 2032-2036 1,600 1,800 

200(, Series 1-3 (Ai\-1'1) 

Term Bonds 7 500 0 Variablc-.27%" 

19,000 11,300 
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l'l'faturirie~/ 

Sin kinK Fund 

Original Installments Range of Required 

Amount t\mount Interest on Bonds Annual Principal Payment~ 

Issued Outstanding Rate(s) Outstanding on Bonds 

2007 SERIES t\ BONDS (S/F ): 

2007 Series t\ (Al\fT) 

Serial Bonds 4,840 3,955 4.30%-4.45% 2014-2017 930 1,050 

Term Bonds 4,855 4,855 4.70% 2018-2022 875 1,070 

Term Bonds 7,240 7,240 4.75% 2023-2027 1,305 1,605 

Term Bonds 8,065 8,065 4.75% 2028-2032 1,450 1,780 

25 000 24 115 

2007 SERIES C BONDS (S/F ): 

2007 Series C: (Mv!T) 

Term Bond~ 5,000 5,000 5.05% 2018-2022 860 I, 135 

Term Bonds 8,000 8,000 5.13% 2023-2027 1,100 1,900 

Term Bonds 12 000 12 000 5.15% 2028-2032 2,200 2,600 

25 000 25 000 

2007 SERIES E BONDS (S/F ): 

2007 Series E1 (i\I'vll) 

Serial Bonds 2,885 0 4.15% 

Term Bonds 1,405 1,405 4.80% 2016-2017 685 720 

Term Bonds 2,700 2,700 5.!5% 2018-2020 700 1,200 

Term Bonds 10,010 10,010 5.30% 2021-2023 1,810 4,300 

2007 Series E2 (AI\fl) 

Term Bonds 8 000 8 000 Variable-.36%~ 2032-2041 800 

25 000 22 115 

2008 SERIES,\ BONDS (S/F ): 

2008 Series A 1 (Non-t\M'l) 

Sedal Bonds 6,050 6,050 3.35%-3.65% 2013-2016 950 1,760 

2008 Series A2 (AM'T) 

Term Bonds 10,180 10,180 4.85% 2017-2022 250 2,225 

Term Bond~ 10,985 10,845 5.05% 2023-2027 1,985 2,305 

Term Bonds 7 785 7 620 5.20% 2028-2032 255 1,940 

35 000 34 695 

2008 SERIES B BONDS (S/F ): 
2008 Series B (AM'!) 

Term Bonds 15 000 15 000 Yariable-.35%~ 2032-2041 1,025 1,785 

2008 SERIES C BONDS (S/F ): 

2008 Series C1 (Non-1\M'I) 

Serial Bonds 12,260 12,260 3.30%-4.00% 2013-2016 1,380 5,040 

2008 Series C2 (AM' I) 

Term Bonds 1 740 I 205 5.00% 2017-2019 305 460 

14 000 13 465 

2008 SERIES U HUN US (S/F ): 

2008 Series D (AJ\fl) 

Term Bonds 20 000 20 000 Variable-.36%* 2028-2042 905 1,870 

2008 SERIES E BONDS (S/F- M/F): 

2008 Series E 1 (Non-1\J\fl) 

Term Bonds 9,585 9,585 Variable-.39%* 2024-2030 1,185 1,400 

Term Bond~ 30,000 30,000 Variable-.39%* 2026-2032 4,000 5,000 

2008 Scnes E2 (i\l\fl) 

Term Bonds 25,415 25,415 Variablc-.42%., 2024-2030 1,415 4,000 

Term Bonds 25 550 25 550 Variablc-.42%* 2033-2037 2,135 6,415 

90 550 90 550 
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Maturities/ 

Sinking Fund 

Original Installments Range of Required 

Amount Amount Interest on Bonds Annual Principal Payments 
Issued Outstanding Ratc(s) Outstanding on Bonds 

2008 SERIES F BONDS (SF) 

2008 Series F1 (Non-t\MT) 

Serial Bonds 9,585 8,455 3.10%-4.30% 2011-2018 930 1,385 
2008 Series F2 (Non-J\l'v!T) 

Term Bonds 5,580 5,580 4.95% 2019-2023 1,075 1,155 
Term Bonds 7,100 7,100 5.15% 2024-2028 1,370 1,460 
Term Ronds 2 735 2 650 5.30% 2029-2033 445 .')65 

25,000 23 785 

2008 SERIES G BONDS (SI') 

2008 Series G 1 (Non-t\li!T) 

Serial Bonds 20,425 17,380 4.25%-5.35% 2012-2017 2,045 3,935 
2008 Series G2 (Non-1\l'vlT) 

Serial Bonds 4,150 0 5.50% 

Term Bonds 5,200 0 6.00% 

Term Bonds 7 925 0 6.25% 

37 700 17 380 

2008 SERIES H BONDS (SF) 

2008 Series H (Non-:\1\IT) 

Term Bonds 23 000 23 000 Variable-.29%' 2029-2040 1,525 2,360 

2009 SERIES;\ BONDS (SF) 

2009 Series A 1 (Non-AM'!) 

Serial Bonds 9,595 9,595 1.85%-3.1 0% 2011-2014 1,875 3,085 

2009 Series;\ 2 (Non-i\l'vl1) 

Serial. Bonds 10,405 10,405 3.40%-4.13% 2015-2019 880 4,405 

Term Bonds 5 000 5 000 4.90% 2020-2024 505 2,020 

25 000 25 000 

2009 SERIES B BONDS (SF) 

2009 Series B (Non-t\M1) 

Serial Bonds 11,150 11,150 1.45%-3.85% 2011-2019 565 1,520 

Term Bonds 5,365 5,365 4.65% 2020-2024 975 1,170 

Term B<mds 13 485 13 485 5.00% 2025-2029 2,440 2,975 

30 000 30 000 

2009 SERIES C BONDS (SI') 

2009 Series C (Non-J\M1) 

Serial Bonds 8,000 8,000 1.05%-3.70% 2011-2019 360 1,400 

Term Bonds 2,885 2,885 4.50% 2020-2024 240 700 

Term Bonds 11 795 ll 795 5.00% 2025-2029 2,155 2,570 

22 680 22 680 

2009 SERrES D BONDS (SF) 

2009 Series D (Non-;\l\1'1) 

Serial Bonds 23,010 23,010 1.20%-4.1 0% 2011-2021 1,575 2,705 

Term Bonds 1,560 1,560 4.38% 2022-2024 500 540 

Term Ronds 3 430 3 430 4.70% 2025-2027 1,090 1,195 

28 000 28 000 

2009 SERIES f~ BONDS (SF) 

2009 Series E (Non-1\M'l) 

Term Bonds 42 000 41 840 3.96% 2028-204 I 2,220 3,680 

42 000 41 840 

2009 SERIES F BONDS (Sfi) 

2009 Series F (Federally Taxable) 

Term Bonds 103 000 46 000 Yariablc-.0 1% ' 2024-2041 2,550 2,650 

103 000 46 000 
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Maturities/ 

Sinking Fund 

Original Installments Range of Required 

Amount Amount Interest on Bonds Annual Principal Payment:; 

Issued Outstanding Ratc(s2 Outstanding on Bonds 
2009 SERIES F-1 BONDS(SF) 
2009 Series F-1 (Non-Mvl'l) 
Term Bonds 36 000 35 970 3.96% 2028-2041 1,960 3,250 

36 000 35 970 
2009 SERIES F-2 BONDS(SF) 
2009 Series F-2(Non-t\MT) 
Term Bonds 21 000 21 000 0.91% 2027-2041 1,110 1,730 

21 000 21 000 

2010 SERIES 1\ BONDS(SF) 
2010 Series A(Non-AI'v!T) 

Serial Bonds 20,405 20,405 .60%-4.10% 2011-2024 750 1,905 

Term Bonds 3 595 3 595 4.25% 2025-2027 1,140 1,255 
24 000 24 000 

2010 SERIES B BONDS(SF) 
2010 Series B-1 (Non-i\!v!T) 

Serial Bonds 8,750 8,750 .15%-2.60% 2013-2017 500 3,070 
2010 Series B-2(Non-Al\!'l) 

Serial Bonds 9,495 9,495 4.10% 2022-2025 2,235 2,515 

2010 Series B-3(Non-i\l''vlT) 
Serial Bonds 33 435 33 435 1. 90°~>-4.60% 2012-2021 610 5,740 

51 680 51 680 
2010 SERIES C BONDS(SF) 
2010 Series C(Non-AMT) 

Serial Bonds 13,020 13,020 1.10%-4.25% 2012-2021 735 1,620 

Term Bonds 980 980 4.75% 2022-2026 180 210 
14 000 14 000 

2010 SER !ES D BONDS(MF) 
2010 Series D-1 (Non-AMT) 

Serial Bonds 8,415 8,415 1.40%-4.05% 2012-2019 405 2,305 

2010 Series D-2(Non-Al\•!T) 
Serial Bonds 9,785 9,785 1.40%-4.20% 2012-2020 240 2,010 

Term Bonds 8,460 8,460 5.05% 2021-2025 950 2,200 

Term Bonds 2 280 2 280 5.55% 2029-2040 45 265 
28 940 28 940 

1,429,555 

Less: Unamorti~ed Bond Discount (13,6552 

Total Mortgage Purchase Fund Group 

bonds payable 2 121 505 1 415 900 

HOUSING FINANCE REVENUE FUND GROUP 
1995 SERIES I BONDS (HI): 

199 5 Series I 1 (Non-AMT) 

Serial Bonds 2,235 0 5.00% 

Term Bonds 2,765 0 5.38% 

199 5 Series 1-2 (J\M'I) 

Serial Bonds 2,000 0 4.80% 

1995 Series 1-4 (Al'vn) 

Serial Bonds 1,350 0 5.10% 

Term Bonds 2.120 0 5.70% 
Term Bonds 4 530 2 530 5.75% 2019-2030 160 275 

15,000 2,530 
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Original 

Amount 1\mount Interest 

Issued Outstanding Rate(s) 

1998 Series I (J\iv!T) 

Serial Bonds 2,690 0 5.ooof<, 

Term Bonds 2,435 0 5.30% 

Term Bonds 6,680 5,135 5.45% 

Term Bonds 195 195 5.45% 

12 000 5 330 

7,860 

Less: Unamortized Bond Discount (47} 

Total Housing Finance Revenue Fund 

Group bonds payable 27 000 7 813 

Total Proprietary Funds 

bonds payable $2,148,505 $1,423,713 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

MAINE ENERGY, HOUSING AND ECONOMIC RECOVERY FUND 
201 0 Series 1 

Serial Bonds 

2010 Series 2(Taxable) 

Serial Bonds 

Less: Unamorti?.ed Bond Premium 

Total Maine Energy, f lousing & Recovery 

39 970 
$39 970 

9 630 

$9 630 

Fund Group bonds payable 49 600 

Total c;overnmental Funds 

bonds payable 

*Represents rate at December 31,2010 

$49,600 

39 970 

$39 970 

9 630 

$9 630 

$49,600 

563 

50 163 

$50,163 

2.50%-5.00% 

1.73%-3.03% 

The following table summarizes the debt activity for the year ended December 31,2010. 

Outstanding at 

Fund December 31, 2009 Issuance 

Mortgage Purchase Fund Group $1,507,870 $118,620 

Housing Finance Revenue Fund Group 16,500 0 

Total Proprietary Funds 1,524,370 118,620 

Maine Energy, Housing & Economic 

Recovery Fund 0 49,600 

Total $1,524,370 $168,220 
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Maturities/ 

Sinking Fund 

Installments 

on Bonds 

Outstanding 

2015-2017 

2018 

2015-2026 

2012-2015 

Retirement 

($196,935) 

(8,640) 

(205,575) 

() 

($205,575) 

Ranhre of Required 

,\nnual l'nncipal Payments 

on Bonds 

1,625 1,795 

195 

355 3,800 

1,345 2,820 

Outstanding at 

December 31, 2010 

$1,429,555 

7,860 

1,437,415 

49,600 

$1,487,015 



Interest is payable semi-annually for the l\!ortgage Purchnse Fund Group, Housing Finance Revenue Fund Group and the Maine Housing, Energy & 
Economic Recovery Fund. Scheduled principal payments on bomb arc due November 15 for the Mortgage Purchase Fund Group, November 1 for the 
Housing Finance Revenue Fund Group and June 15 for the t\•!aine Housing, Energy & Economic Recovery hl1ld. 

The interest calculations shown in the table below arc based on the variable rate in effect at December 31, 201 0 and may not be indicative of actual interest 
expeme that will be incurred. As rates vary, variable rate bond interest payments and net swap payments will vary. The following table provides a summary 
of Maine Housing's debt service requirements and net interest rate swap payments through 2014 and in five-year increments thereafter to maturity: 

Maine Encr~-,>y, II ousing & 
I ·lousing Finance Economic Recovery Fund 

l'vfort~g:c Purchase Fund GrouE Revenue Fund Groue Grou 
Fixed/Variable Variable Fixed Fixed 

UnswaEEcd SwaEEcd I ntcrcst Rate UnsWilJ2J2Cd UnswaEEcd 
Ycar(s) Principal Interest Principal Interest Swaps, Net Principal I ntcrcst Principal lntcrcst 

2011 H,,o55 48,831 140 873 7,956 0 436 () 1,608 

2012 41,810 52,243 160 884 7,949 () 436 2,7111 1,585 

2013 42,250 49,263 155 882 7,945 0 436 2,755 1,530 

2014 48,590 47,807 1(,5 882 7,936 0 436 2,82[) 1,4(>3 

2015 48,305 46,104 765 882 7,673 1,625 436 2,890 1,383 

2016-2020 232,990 202,575 20,295 4,224 27,752 4,030 1,1139 15,795 5,557 

2021-2025 259,590 141,872 17,115 3,874 17,102 %0 529 18,485 2,761 

2026-203() 222,040 84,542 61,R10 3,151 10,358 1,245 222 4,145 87 

2031-2035 179,265 35,844 62,205 2,021 3,748 0 0 0 0 

2036-2040 91,390 9,462 68,535 653 441 () 0 0 0 

2041-2045 11,290 435 4,635 20 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 51,193,575 S71 8,978 $235,980 ~18,346 S98,BOO $7,860 $3,970 $49,600 $15,974 

l\!aincHousing's bonds arc a special obligation of MaincHousing and do not constitute a debt or liability of the State of Maine. The bonds arc secured in 

accordance with the various resolutions. Security for bonds in the Proprietary Funds includes the mortgage loans made or purchased under the 

resolutions and all monies and investments in the funds and accounts pledged under the resolutions. Bonds in the Proprietary funds may be redeemed in 

excess of the annual maturities in accordance with the terms of the various resolutions. Bonds in the Maine Encq.,ry, Housing & Economic Rccov('fy Fund 

arc secured by a portion of the Real Estate Tram fer Tax revenues collected by the State and the bonds may not be redeemed in excess of the annual 

maturities, until June 15,2020. 

Moral Obligation Debt 

The reserve funds of the Mortgage Purchase Fund Group and !-lousing Finance Revenue Fund qroup are secured by a non-binding obligation (moral 

obligation) from the State to replenish by appropriation any deficiency in such rcscn•e funds. Maine! lousing was authorized to have bonds outstanding 

for these programs in an aggregate amount not to exceed $2,150,000 as of December 31, 2010. Of that amount, $1,437,415 was outstanding at 

December 31,2010. 

Other Debt 
MaineHousing had $24,000 of conduit debt outstanding at December 31, 2010. The conduit debt relates to revenue bonds issued by MaineHousing on 
behalf of a developer which will be paid solely from the revenues of the project, other assets of the developer, or an irrevocable direct pay letter of credit 
held by the Trustee. Therefore, these bonds are not a liability of Maine Housing and are not recognized in the accompanying financial statements. 

(6.) DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING INSTRUMENTS 

Maine)-lousing has entered into sLxteen interest rate swap agreements with two counterparties as of December 31, 2010. The objective of the agreements 
is to attain a synthetic ftxed interest rate on the underlying bonds at a cost expected to be less than rates associated with fixed-rate debt. The swap 
agreement terms state Maincllousing is to make semi-annual ftxed interest rate payments on a notional principal amount of bonds and in exchange receive 
semi-annual payments based upon either the thirty-day or ninety-day London InterBank Offered Rate (LTBOR) or the s~cmitic•s Industry and Pinancial 
Markets Association Municipal Swap Index (SIFMA). 

Pair Value- The fair value amounts represent mid-market valuations that approximate the current economic value using market averages, reference rates, 
and/or mathematical models. Actual trade prices may vary significantly from these estimates as a result of various factors, which may include portfolio 
composition, current trading intentions, prevailing credit spreads, market liquidity, hedging costs, and risk, position si7.e, transaction and financing costs, 
and usc of capital profit. If a swap is terminated, fair value represents the current amount rcctuircd to settle the swap in the marketplace. A positive value 
represents money due to Maine Housing by the countcrparty upon termination, while a negative value represents money payable by 1Vlaincl-Iousing. 

The f~ir value of swap agreements arc reflected as a Derivative investment - interest rate swaps liability and an offsetting asset Accumulated decrease in 
fair value of hedging derivatives in the Mortgage Purchase Fund Group in the accompanying financial statements. 
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The following table contains the terms, fair vaiLtcs, and credit ratings of the outstanding agreements as of December 31, 2010. The· credit ratings were 
issued by Moody's Investor Services and Standard & Poor'~ respectively. 

Associated Debt Current Effective J'vlaturitiesl Fixed Variable Rate Fair Swap Counterpart)' 
Issuance Notional Date of Sinking Rate Received Value Termination Credit Rating 

/\mount Swap Fund Paid Date 
Installments 

-2004 Series B-3 $20,000 8124104 11115115- 3.756% 63% of 30 day ($1,709) 1111512023 2 Aaal A,\ 
11115135 LIBOR plus 

.20% 
2004 Series C-3 $15,000 10126104 11115114- 3.439% 63% of 30 clay (S I ,123) 1111512021 2 Aa2l1\1\+ 

11115139 LJBOR plus 
.20% 

2004 Series D-3 $15,000 1118105 11115116- 3.587% 65% of 30 day (~1 ,143) 1111512021 2 i\aal i\/1 
11115139 LIBOR plus 

.20% 
2005 Series B $15,000 4126105 11115116- 4.852% 100%of 90 ($2,014) 1111512015 t\a21 A/\+ 

11115120 day LIBOR 

2005 Series C $11,125 8123105 11101128- 3.832% 65% of90 day ($764) 1111512032 J Aa2IAA+ 
11101139 LIBOR plus 

'Zoos Series D-3 $20,000 812/05 11115116- 3.630% 
.10% 
65% of30 day ($1,363) 1111512036 4 t\aal At\ 

11115138 LJBOR plus 
.20 

ZOOS Serie:; G $21,855 211106 11115107- 3.591% 65% of 30 day ($2,706) 11 I 1512037 Aaa/ 1\1\ 
11115137 LJHOR plus 

.20% 
2006 Series H S5,000 3114106 11115119- 3.670% 65% of 90 day ($585) 11/1512019 J\a21 t\1\ + 

11115136 LlBOR plus 
.20% 

2006 Series D-3 $5,000 7111106 11115116- 3.922% 65% of 90 day (S614) 1111512016 Aaal i\t\ 
11115135 LIBOR plus 

.20% 
2007 Series E-2 $8,000 9112107 11115127- 4.049% 65% of ($801) 1111512027 5 i\a21 i\1\+ 

11115141 LIBOR plus 
.20% 

2008 Series B $15,000 1129/08 11115123- 3.710% 100% of ($929) 5I1SI2023s i\aal A/\ 
11115141 STFMA plus 

.06% 
2008 Series D $20,000 4108108 11115122- 3.397% 70% of90 day ($1,022) 11 I I 512022 5 i\a2IAA+ 

11115142 LIBOR plus 
.20% 

2008 Series E-1, E-2 $17,500 12123103 11115114- 3.246% 67% of 30 ($1,612) 1111512018 J\a21 i\1\ + 
11115130 day LIBOR 

2008 Series E-1, E-2 $17,500 12123103 11115114- 3.246% 67% of 30 ($1,612) 1111512018 1\aai:\J\ 
11115130 day LIBOR 

2008 Sc ries E-1 $15,000 12123103 11115126- 3.831% 67% of 30 ($871) 11/1512032 I i\a21 i\J\ + 
11/15132 day UBOR 

2008 Series E-1 $15,000 12123103 11115/26- 3.831% 67% of 30 ($871) 1111512032 I 1\aal i\A 
11115/32 day LIBOR 

Totals $235,980 ($19,739) 

1 MaineHousing has the option of termination, with no Termination Payment on November 15, 2013 and on each i'day 15 and November 15 thereafter. 
2 MaineHouoing has the option of termination, with no Termination Payment on November 15, 2014 and on each Il·!ay 15 and November 15 thereafter. 
3 1\hinel Iouoing has the option of temunation, with no Termination Payment on May 15, 2015 and on each May 15 and November 15 thereafter. 
4 Maincf louoing hao the option of termination, with no Termination Payment on November 15, 2015 and on c·ach May 15 and November I 5 thereafter. 
5 Maindlousing hao the option oftcnnination, with no Termination Payment on November 15,2017 and on each May 15 and November 15 thereafter. 

Credit Risk - ;\s of December 31, 2010, Mainellousing is not exposed to credit risk because all outstanding swaps have negative fair values. ,\ positive 
fair value of the swaps would represent Maine Housing's credit exposure to the two counterparties. 

The swap agreements contain varying collateral agreements with the counterparties in order to mitigate the potential for credit risk. These requirements 
arc met as of December 31, 2010. 

-

Basis Risk- The floating rate payments provided by the counterparties arc based upon either the SIFMA index or the LIBOR index. The LIBOR rate will 
be adjusted on a monthly basis, except for 2005 Series B which is adjusted on a quarterly basis. 1\.JaincHousing's floating rate bonds will have rates 
adjusted weekly. MaincHousing's bonds arc expected to trnck with the SIFMt\ Index, which differs from the LIBOH index. If the floating rate tax 
exempt bonds, which should correspond to the SIFMA index, trade at a value significantly different than their historical rclatiomhip to LIHOR, the net 
cost to Maine Housing could increase or decrease. As of December 31, 2010, 67% of the thirty-day LIB OR rate was 0. 17%, 63% of the thirty-day LIBOR 
rate plus .20% was 0.36% and 65% of the thirty-day LIBOR rate plus .20% was 0.37%. 1\s of December 31, 2010 the ninety day LIBOR rate was .. 30% 
and 70% of the ninety-day UBOR rate plus .20% was .41 %. The SfF1v!A rate was 0.34% at December 31, 2010. 

33 



Termination Risk - In addition to the optional terminations embedded in some of 11-lainellousing's Swap Awecmcnts, Swap Agreements may be 
terminated in whole or in part prior to the respective maturities of the bonds under certain circumstances (including certain events of default with respect 
to ]'yfaineHousing or the Swap Providers). Following certain terminations of the Swap Agreements, either ;'v!aincf-lousing or the Swap Provtders, as 
applicable, may owe a Termination Payment cgual to the fair value of the swap to the other, depending upon market conditions and the events that cnised 
such Swap Agreements to terminate. Under certain circumstances, this Termination Payment could be substantial. Such Termination Payment by 
Maincl-lousing would be payable on a basis subordinate to the Bonds. 

Rollover Risk l'v!aincllousing is exposed to rollover risk on swaps that mature or may be terminated prior to the maturity of the associated debt. When 
these swaps terminate, or in the case of the termination option, if the countecparty exercises its option, 1\!ainci-Iousing will not realize the synthetic rate 
offered by the swaps. 

(7.) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLANS 

Maine Housing provides its employees with an option of participating in either a defined contribution retirement pbn or a defined bencftt retirement plan. 

The defined contribution plan consists of a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457 and ~1 separate plan 
created under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code Section 401 (a). Maincl-lousing makes direct contributions on behalf of participants to the 
401(a) plan. Additionally, if a participant makes contributions to the 457 plan, a portion of the contribution is matched by MaineHousing. The employer 
match contribution is made to the 401(a) plan. Total expense under the defined contribution plan was $252 for the year ended December 31,2010. 

Maine! lousing is also a participating local district member of the Maine Public Employees Retirement System (l'vlainePERS) and its employees may 
participate in a defined benefit plan offered by MaincPERS. All employees that do not participate in Mainei-Iousing's defined contribution plan are 
eligible. As such, Mainehousing's employer contributions on behalf of its employees were 5275,$170 and $147 for 2010,2009, 2008 respectively. 1\s of 
December 31, 2010, MaineHousing's plan has a surplus balance with MainePERS of approximately $679. This surplus will reduce or eliminnte future 
employer costs. In 2010,2009 and 2008 Maine Housing utili%ed 572,572 and $139 respectively of the sucplus. 

(8.) AVAILABLE BONDS PROCEEDS 

MORTG1\GE PURCII;\SE FUND GROUP 
The following original bond proceed amounts are invested in the various bond proceed sub-accounts of the Bond Proceeds Fund of the Mortgage 
Purchase Fund Group and are available for the purchase of mortgages: 

2010 Series B (S/f<) 

2010 Series C/ 2009 F2 (S/F) 

201 0 Series D (M/F) 

MAINE, ENERGY, I lOUSING 1\ND ECONOMlC RECOVERY FUND 

$8,889 

29,646 

10,512 

$49,047 

The following are invested in various bond proceed sub-accounts and are available at December 31,2010: 

(9.) COMMITMENTS 

MORTGAGE COMMITMENTS 

201 0 Series 1 

201 0 Series 2 

539,354 

9,387 

$48,741 

Mortgage commitments arc agreements to lend provided there is no violation of any term or condition established in the agreement. Generally, once 
exercised, the loans made under the terms of such commitments arc r.ecured by a lien on the related property and other collateral as Maincllousing deems 
necessary. At December 31, 2010, f'vlainel-lousing had outstanding commitments in several funds to originate multi-family mortgage loans of 
approximately $83,213. 

111ainel lousing, under its single-family program, enters into purchase agreements with lenders to purchase mortgage loans. 1\t December 31, 2010, single­
family loans being processed by lenders for I'v!ainellousing totaled approximately $24,964. 

l,EJ\SE COMM!TlVIENT 
MaineHousing has committed to a lease agreement for approximately 39,000 sguarc feet of office space. ;\nnual rent under this lease agreement is 
approximately $598 and increases at a rate of 3% per year. This lease agreement expires on December 31, 2019. For the year ended December 31, 2010, 
Maine] lousing had rental expense of $598. 

(10.) RESERVE FUNDS 

MORTGAGE PURCHASE FUND GROUP- J-IOUSING RESERVE FUND 
On or before December 1 of each year, Maine] lousing is required to value the Housing Reserve Fund and verify to the Governor of the State of Maine 
that the sum of money in the fund equals or exceeds the l lousing Reserve Fund Minimum Rec1uirement. The I lousing Reserve Fund Minimum 
Hccjuircmcnt eguals the amount of principal and interest maturing and coming due in the next succeeding calendar year on bonds outstanding. The 
!lousing Reserve Fund Minimum Rcguiremcnt as nf December 31, 2010 was 594,638. 
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When issuing bonds t\-!ainel lousing must also meet the Housing Re:;crve Fund Maximum Requirement. The Housing Reserve Fund Maximum 
Requirement equal:; the maximum debt :;ervice required in any sub:;equent calendar year. The llousing Re:;erve Fund Maximum Requirement as of 
December 3"1, 2010 was 5135,817. 

In calculating the Housing Re:;crve Minimum and the !-lousing Reserve Iv!aximum rec1uirements, !"v!ainel lousing as:;ume:; a 12% rate for variable rate 
bond:;, which is the maximum interest rate under the terms of the bonds. Swap payments and receipts arc not included in the calculation. 

At December 31, 2010, valuation of the investments in the I lousing Reserve Fund, computed at the lower of par or cost in accordance with the General 
Mortgage Purcha:;e Program Bond Resolution was $160,262. 

HOUSING FINANCE REVENUE FUND GROUP- CAPrL\L RESERVE FUND 
On or before December 1 of each year, Maine! lousing is required to value the Capital Reserve Fund and verify to the Governor of the State of Maine that 
the sum of money in the fund equals or exceeds the Capital Reserve Fund Minimum Rec]Uiremcnt. The Capital Reserve Fund Minimum Requirement 
equals the amount of principal and interest maturing and coming due in the next succeeding bond year on bonds outstanding. The Capital Reserve Fund 
Minimum Requirement as of December 31, 2010 was $435. 

When issuing bonds Maincllousing must also meet the Capital Reserve Pund !"v!aximum Requirement. The Capital Reserve Fund Maximum Requirement 
equals the maximum debt service required in any subsequent bond year. The Capital Reserve Fund I\laximum Requirement as of December 31, 2010 was 
$2,062. 

At December 31,2010, valuation of the investments in the Capital Reserve Fund computed at amortized value in accordance with the General Housing 
Finance Revenue Bond Resolution was S3,331. 

MAINE IIOUSlNG, ENERGY & ECONOMIC RECOVERY FUND- CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 
MaincHousing is required to maintain a Capital Reserve Fund in an amount equal to the Capital Reserve Fund Requirement established under the General 
Indenture. The Capital Reserve Fund Requirement equal:; the amount of principal and interest maturing and becoming due in the current or any 
succeeding bond year. The Capital Reserve Requirement as of December 31, 2010 was $4,320. This requirement may be satisfied by the deposit of money 
or by the deposit of a Credit Facility or an imurance policy for the benefit of the bondholders. 

Between· July 1 and July IS of each year, MaincHousing must certify to the Treasurer of the State the amount necessary and sufficient to meet 
Mainel-fousing's debt service obligation, including amounts necessary to replenish the Capital Reserve Fund to the Capital Reserve Requirement. 

At December 31, 2010 valuation of the Capital Reserve Fund insurance policy in the Capital Reserve Fund was $4,320. 

(11.) EXCESS ARBITRAGE TO BE REBATED 

Bonds issued by Mainei-Iousing are subject to a variety of Internal Revenue Service (IRS) regulations which limit the amount of income which may be 
camed with non-mortgage investments to an amount not greater than that amount which would have been earned had the funds been invested at the yield 
on the bonds as defined by the !HS. Excess earnings must be rebated every five years. 

At December 31, 2010, the estimated value of future arbitrage rebates in the Mortgage Purchase Fund Group was $4,184. There are no other arbitrage 
liabilities to be rebated in the other fund groups at December 31,2010. There arc arbitrage payments due in 2011 in the amount of $234. 

(12.) FUND TRANSFERS AND INTERFUND BALANCES 

During the year ended December 31,2010, MaincHousing made operating transfers between funds. The following is a summary of transfers in (out): 

General Other Federal 
Administrative Home & State 

Fund Fund Programs 
Prowam Subsidies ($1) ($275) $276 

During the year ended December 3"1, 2010, Mainellousing had outstanding balances between funds. The following is a "'no mary nf <H1h11lndi,·og l"'Y"l,Jes 

(receivables) between funds: 

1 lousing 

Mortgage Finance 

Purchase Revenue Bondholder 
Fund Fund Reserve 

CirouE Grou2 Fund 

Operating 
$2,32~ ($252) S15 

expenses 

Funds for 
51 (o,OSO) (316) 

loan clo:'ings 

Program 

revenues and (52U) () 0 

fees 

$1,854 ($6,302) (S3Ll1) 

Gene raJ Section 8 

Admin. HOME Housing 
Fund Fund Probrrams 

($21,418) so 53,37~ 

$4,(1(,(, 40 0 

$18,798 452 (5,192) 

$2,046 $492 (Sl,H19) 
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Low Income 

!lousing 
Energy 

A::-lsistancc 

Prognun 

S2,527 

() 

(2,061) 

$466 

Maine 

Energy, 

American !-lousing & Other 
Recovery & Economic Federal 

Reinvestment Recovery And St"tc 
Fund Progrrun Programs 

$1,017 228 $12,1R7 

() [I 1,600 

(989) () (10,488) 

$2R $22H $3,308 
====== 



(13.) REDEMPTION OF BONDS 

For the year ended December 31, 2010, Maincl lnu~ing redeemed prior to maturity $196,800 of its l'vlortgage Purchase Fund Group bonds from rc~erve 
funds, mortgage prepayments, surplus revenues and the proceeds of refunding bonds and $7,220 of its I lousing Finance Revenue Fund Group bonds 
from subsidy fund~. i'vlortgage Purchase Fund Group losses of S 1,206 and I lousing Finance Revc·nue [1und Croup losses of $55 were attributable to 
recognition of the bond discount and debt issuance expenses associated with the redeemed bonds. The following ts a summary of bonds redeemed: 

Interest Rate Maturity ,\mount RedemEtion Price 

Mortgage Purchase Fund Group 

1997 Series F·-1 Term Bonds 5.50% 2029 $165 100% 

1998 Series i\-1 Serial Bonds 4.85% 2010 1,170 100% 

1998 Series :\-2 Term Bonds 5.32% 2032 465 100% 

1998 Series C-2 Term Bonds 5.25% 2030 3,840 100% 

1998 Series C-2 Term Bonds 5.25% 2010 680 100% 

1998 Series fo-2 Term Bonds 5.25% 2027 800 100% 

1998 Series F-2 Term Bonds 5.35% 2032 1,550 100% 

1998 Series F-2 Term Bonds 5.35% 2031 195 100% 

1999 Series t\-1 Term Bonds 5.05% 2018 150 100% 

1 999 Series t\-2 Serial Bonds 4.50% 2010 390 100% 

1999 Series t\-2 Serial Bonds 4.60% 2011 300 100% 

1999 Series B-2 Serial Bonds 4.80% 2010 2,335 100% 

1999 Series B-2 Term Bonds 5.25% 2018 11,610 100% 

1999 Series B-2 Term Bonds 5.30% 2032 915 100% 

1999 Series C Serial Bonds 5.00% 2010 I ,000 100% 

1999 Series C Term Bonds 5.45% 2023 13,470 100% 

1999 Series E-2 Serial Bonds 5.45% 2010 960 100% 

2000 Series t\ Term Bonds 6.40% 2032 12,005 100% 

2001 Series,\ Serial Bonds 4.38% 2010 1,185 100% 

200 l Series 1\ Term Bonds 5.35% 2021 270 100% 

2001 Series A-I Serial Bonds 4.50% 2011 I ,225 100% 

2001 Series B Serial Bonds 4.63% 2010 515 100% 

2001 Series B Serial Bonds 4.75% 2011 540 100% 

2001 Series B Term Bonds 4.60% 2025 195 100% 

2001 Series B Term Bonds 5.40% 2021 9,350 100% 

2001 Series I\ Term Bonds 5.50% 2031 215 100% 

2001 Series H Term Bonds 5.50% 2032 365 100% 

2001 Series C Serial Bonds 4.80% 2010 625 100% 

2001 Series C Serial Bonds 4.90% 2011 660 100% 

2001 Series C Serial Bonds 5.00% 2012 690 100% 

200 I Series C Term Bonds 5.45% 2022 6,425 100% 

2001 Series C Term Bonds 5.45% 2021 5,580 100% 

2001 Series C Term Bonds 5.55% 2032 3,255 100% 

200 I Series E-1 Serial Bonds 4.13% 2010 2,490 100% 

2001 Series E-1 Serial Bonds 4.25% 2011 2,.'i7.'i 100% 

2001 Series E-1 Serial Bonds '\.38% 2012 2,665 1 00'!/u 

2001 Series E-1 Term Bonds 4.95% 2017 6,085 100% 

2001 Series E-2 Term Bonds 4.25% 2019 1,240 100% 

2001 Series F-1 Term Bonds 5.25% 2021 2,255 100% 

2001 Series F-2 Term Bonds 5.50% 2032 3,235 100% 

2001 Series G Term Bonds 5.40% 2021 3,130 100% 

2001 Series G Term Bonds 5.50% 2031 1,3 I 0 100% 

2002 Series A-2 Serial Bonds 4.55% 2010 655 100% 

2002 Series t\-2 Serial Bonds 4.65% 2011 685 100% 

2002 Series 1\-2 Term Bonds 4.55% 2026 620 100% 

2002 Series B Serial Bonds 4.30% 2010 650 100% 

2002 Series B Serial Bonds 4.40% 2011 675 100% 

2002 Series C Serial Bonds 4.45% 2011 985 100% 

2002 Series C Serial Bonds 4.30% 2010 945 1000/o 
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Interest Rate Maturitz ,\mount RcdemEtion Price 

2002 Series D Serial Bonds 4.20% 2010 740 100% 

2002 Series D Serial Bonds 4.35% 2011 775 100% 

2002 Series D Term Bonds 5.25% 2022 6,770 100% 

2002 Series D Term Bonds 5.40% 2032 2,890 100% 

2002 Series P-1 Serial Bonds 3.75% 2010 2,090 100% 

2002 Series F-1 Serial Bonds 3.90% 2011 215 100% 

2002 Series F-2 Serial Bonds 4.05% 2010 1,105 100% 

2002 Series F-2 Serial Bonds 4.15% 2011 1,175 100% 

2002 Series fl-2 Term Bonds 3.75% 2019 1,810 100% 

2002 Series G-2 Serial Bonds 3.80% 2010 510 100% 

2002 Series G-2 Serial Bonds 3.95% 201'1 535 100% 

2002 Series G-2 Term Bonds 4.00% 2024 145 100% 

2003 Series i\-1 Serial Bonds 3.35% 2010 I 15 100% 

2003 Series A-1 Serial Bonds 3.60% 2011 125 100% 

2003 Series A-2 Serial Bonds 3.70% 2010 250 100% 

2003 Series A-2 Serial Bonds 3.90% 2011 260 100% 

2003 Series B-2 Serial Bonds 3.75% 2010 280 100% 

2003 Series B-2 Serial Bonds 4.00% 2011 275 100% 

2003 Series B-2 Term Bonds 3.65% 2020 1,005 100% 

2003 Series B-2 Term Bonds 5.05% 2032 40 100% 

2003 Series C-1 Serial Bonds 3.80% 2010 670 100% 

2003 Series C-1 Serial Bonds 4.05% 2011 700 100% 

2003 Series C-2 Term Bonds 4.00% 2030 590 100% 

2003 Series C-2 Term Bonds 5.45% 2032 2,190 100% 

2003 Series D-1 Serial Bonds 3.35% 2010 1,555 100% 

2003 Series D-2 Term Bonds 5.00% 2027 1,950 100% 

2003 Series F Serial Bonds 3.25% 2010 2,000 100% 

2004 Series i\-1 Serial Bonds 2.95% 2010 1,590 100% 

2004 Series i\-1 Serial Bonds 3.20% 2011 490 100% 

2004 Series J\-2 Term Bonds 5.00% 2021 1,390 100% 

2004 Series B-1 Serial Bonds 3.30% 2010 1,095 100% 

2004 Series B-1 Serial Bonds 3.50% 2011 1,140 100% 

2004 Series C-1 Serial Bonds 3.10% 2010 890 100% 

2004 Series C-1 Serial Bonds 3.30% 2011 920 100% 

2004 Series D-1 Serial Bonds 3.45% 2011 825 100% 

2004 Series D-1 Serial Bonds 3.20% 2010 790 100% 

2005 Series :\-1 Serial Bonds 3.45% 2010 455 100% 

2005 Series A-1 Serial Bonds 3.70% 2011 465 100% 

2005 Series A-2 Term Bonds 4.95% 2027 975 100% 

2005 Series D-1 Serial Bonds 3.20% 2010 320 100% 

2005 Series D-1 Serial Bonds 3.40% 2011 330 100% 

2005 Series E-1 Serial Bonds 3.C,Oo/o 2010 595 IOO'Yo 

2005 Series E-1 Serial Bonds 3.70% 2011 615 '100% 

2006 Series i\-1 Serial Bonds 3.45% 2010 555 100% 

2006 Series J\-1 Serial Bonds 3.50% 2011 580 100% 

2006 Series D-1 Serial Bonds 3.65% 2010 740 100% 

2006 Series D-1 Serial Bonds 3.70% 2011 770 100% 

2006 Series E-1 Serial Bonds 3.65% 2010 820 100% 

2006 Series E-1 Serial Bonds 3.75% 2011 845 100% 

2006 Series G Serial Bonds 3.85% 2010 640 100% 

2006 Series G Serial Bonds 3.90% 20 I I 655 100% 

2006 Series 1-2 Term Bonds 4.75% 2036 200 100% 

2006 Series 1-3 Term Bonds Var-.37% 2036 385 100% 

2007 Series E-1 Serial Bonds 4.15% 2011 515 100% 

2008 Series :\-2 Term Bonds 5.05% 2027 140 100% 

2008 Series :\-2 Term Bonds 5.20% 2032 75 100% 

2008 Series C-2 Term Bonds 5.00% 2020 265 100% 

2008 Series C-2 Term Bonds 5.00% 37 2032 270 100% 



2008 Series F-1 Serial Bonds 

2008 Series F-1 Serial Bonds 

2008 Series G-1 Serial Bonds 

2008 Series C-1 Serial Bonds 

2008 Series C-2 Term Bonds 

2008 Series G-2 Term Bonds 

2008 Series C-2 Term Bonds 

2008 Series J Serial Bonds 

2008 Series J Serial Bonds 

2008 Series .I Term Bonds 

2008 Series J Term Bonds 

2009 Series E Term Bonds 

2009 Series F-1 Term Bonds 

Housing Finance Revenue Fund 

1995 Series 1-1 Term Bonds 

1995 Series 1-4 Term Bonds 

1998 Series l Term Bonds 

1998 Series I Term Bonds 

(14,) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Interest Rare 

2.60% 

3.10% 

3.50% 

3.88% 

5.50% 

6.00% 

6.25% 

3.20% 

3.45% 

6.10% 

6.50% 

3.96% 

3.96% 

Interest Rate 

5.38% 

5.70% 

5.30% 

5.45% 

Maturity 

2010 

2011 

2010 

2011 

2018 

2020 

2023 

2010 

2011 

2023 

2028 

2041 

2041 

Maturity 

2012 

2018 

2013 

2017 

Amount 

470 

350 

1,300 

1,745 

4,150 

5,200 

7,535 

895 

900 

2,500 

7,165 

160 

30 

$196,800 

Amount 

1,460 

1,780 

2,435 

1,545 

S7 220 

Redemption Price 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

Redemption Price 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

Subsequent to December 31,2010, MaineHousing issued and redeemed bonds. The following is a summary of subsequent event transactions. 

On February 1, 2011, MaineHousing redeemed, at par, $9,750 of bonds in the General Mortgage Purchase Bond Resolution as follows: 
Interest Rate Maturity Amount Redemption Price 

1999 Series A-1 Term Bonds 5.05% 2018 3,375 100% 

1999 Series A-1 Term Bonds 5.13% 2025 2,340 100% 

2001 Series t\ Serial Bonds 4.65% 2012 1,285 100% 

2001 Series ,\ Serial Bonds 4.75% 2013 1,345 100% 

2001 Series A Serial Bonds 4.85% 2014 1,405 100% 

$9,750 
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